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jn]kmL xfO8«f]kfj/ ln=
 -sDkgL P]g, @)^# adf]lhd :yflkt ;+:yf_

 sf=d=g=kf=j8f g+=!, b/af/dfu{, sf7df8f}+, kmf]g g+=)!–%(@!(!@
Website:www.balephihydro.com
Email: info.balephi@gmail.com

t]x|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf
-k|yd k6s k|sflzt ldltM @)*!÷)(÷)&_

>L z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

o; sDkgLsf]] ldlt @)*!÷)(÷)% ut] a;]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/ o; jn]kmL xfO8«f]kfj/ ln=sf] 

t]xf} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg lnlvt ldlt, :yfg / ;dodf b]xfosf ljifox? pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ 

ePsf]n] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?df hfgsf/Lsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt u/LPsf] 5 . 

jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfgM

ldlt 	M @)*!÷)(÷@* -tbg';f/ Jan 12th, 2025_

;do	M ljxfg !!M)) ah] .

:yfg	M xf]6n lqm|i6n kz'ktL, uf}zfnf, sf7df08f}F .

5nkmnsf ljifox?M

s_	 ;fdfGo k|:tfjx?M 

!=	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

@=	 n]vfkl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxt cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf] jflif{s ljQLo ljj/0f pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ . 

#= 	 cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷)*@ sf nflu n]vfkl/Ifs lgo'lQm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg] .

v_	 ljz]if k|:tfjM

!=	 shf{ ;'ljwf l:js[t ug]{ ;DaGwdf .

u_ 	 ljljw M
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;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;fdfGo hfgsf/L

!= 	 ;j{;fwf/0fsf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgsf] nflu ldlt @)*!÷)(÷!^ -tbg';f/ @)@$÷!@÷#!_ ut]sf lbg 

sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfa aGb u/Lg] 5 . g]kfn :6s PS:r]Gh lnld6]8df ldlt @)*!÷)(÷!% -tbg';f/ 

@)@$÷!@÷#)_ ut] ;Dd sf/f]af/ eO{ z]o/ vl/b u/L cfgf] gfddf z]o/ gfd;f/L eO{ cfPsf z]o/wLx? ;f] 

;efdf efu lng of]Uo /xg]5g\ .

@= 	 jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng cfpg'x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] cfgf] kl/ro v'Ng] ;Ssn k|df0f tyf 

lxtu|fxL vftf vf]ln z]o/ cef}lts/0f u/LPsf] ljj/0f b]lvg] Demat Account Statement jf z]o/ k|df0f 

kq ;fydf lnO{ cfpg x'g cg'/f]w 5, cGoyf ;ef sIf leq k|j]z ug{ kfOg] 5}g .

#= 	 ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu sDkgLsf] ;+lIfKt cfly{s ljj/0f /fli6«o :t/sf] b}lgs 

klqsfdf cnUu} k|sflzt u/Lg] 5 . cfly{s ljj/0f nufotsf jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k]z x'g] ;Dk"0f{ 

k|:tfjx? tyf ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/Lsf] nflu sDkgLsf] web site: www.balephihydro.com 

df klg x]g{ ;Sg'x'g] 5 .

$= 	 ;efdf cfkm" pkl:yt geO{ k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] ;ef ;'? x'g] ;do eGbf 

sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} o; sDkgLsf] s]lGb|o sfof{nodf k|f]S;L kmf/d btf{ u/L ;Sg'kg]{ 5 . ;efdf efu 

lngsf nflu k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L;s]kl5 pQm k|ltlglw ab/ u/L csf]{ k|ltlgwL d's// ug]{ ePdf ;f] sf] 

lnlvt ;"rgf ;f]xL cjlw leq sDkgLsf] /lhi6«f/ sfof{nodf btf{ u/L;Sg' kg]{5 . o;/L k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ 

lgo'Qm u/LPsf] JolQm ;d]t sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL x'g'kb{5 .

%= 	 ;+/Ifs /xg'ePsf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf tkm{af6 sDkgLsf] z]o/ nut lstfadf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ 

ePsf] JolQmn], ;+o'Qm ?kdf z]o/ vl/b u/LPsf] cj:yfdf z]o/ btf{ nut lstfadf klxn] gfd pNn]v 

ePsf] JolQm cyjf ;j{;DdtLaf6 k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/LPsf] Ps JolQmn] s'g} ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] z]o/ 

vl/b u/]sf] xsdf To:tf ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] dgf]lgt u/]sf] k|ltlglwx?n] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] 

;efdf efu lng ;Sg'x'g]5 .

^= 	 5nkmnsf ljifo ;'lr dWo] ljljw lzif{s cGtu{t 5nkmn ug{ OG5's z]o/wgLn] ;ef x'g' eGbf & -;ft_ 

lbg cufj} ;f] ;DaGwL k|:tfj sf/0f ;lxt pNn]v u/L sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ 

lnlvt ?kdf lbg'kg]{5 . t/ To;nfO{ kfl/t ug'{kg]{ k|:tfjsf] ?kdf /flvg] 5}g .

&= 	 zflGt ;'/Iffsf] b[li6sf]0fn] ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ oyfzSo emf]nf gNofpg' 

x'g cg'/f]w 5 . ;efsf] ;'/Iffsf nflu vl6Psf ;'/IffsdL{x?n] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? nufPt ;efsIfdf 

k|j]z ug]{ ;a}sf] emf]nf / z/L/ hfFr ug{ ;Sg] ePsf] x'Fbf ;f] sfo{df ;xof]u u/Llbg'x'g cg'/f]w 5 .

*= 	 cGo cfjZos hfgsf/Lsf] nflu o; sDkgLsf] s]lGb|o sfof{no sf7df08f} dxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+=–!, 

b/af/dfu{, kmf]g )!–%(@!(!@ df ;Dks{ /fVg' x'g cg'/f]w u/LG5 .

 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn],

sDkgL ;lrj
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 jn]kmL xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8
 b/af/dfu{–!, sf7df08f}+, kmf]g g+= )!–%(@!(!@,

Emai: info.balephi@gmail.com 

sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf &! ;Fu ;DalGwt

 

k|ltgLlw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug]{ kmf/d

>L jn]kmL xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8, 
sf7df08f}+ g]kfn .	  	  	

ljifo M k|ltgLlw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm af/] .

================================= lhNnf ======================== d=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+= ======= a:g] d÷xfdL===================== n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] 
x}l;otn] ldlt @)*! ;fn kf}if dlxgfsf] @* ut]sf lbg x'g] sDkgLsf] !# cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf :jo+ pkl:yt 
eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf efu lngsf nflu d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltgLlwTj u/L 
============================= lhNnf =========================== d=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=kf= a:g] To; sDkgLsf z]o/wgL >L ======================== -z]o/wgL÷lxtu|fxL kl/ro 
g+=========================== nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltgLlw dgf]gog u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷5f}+ .

k|ltgLlw lgo'Qm ug]{sf]

gfdM ==============================================================================================================================	 gfdM ==============================================================================================================================

b:tvtM ==================================================================================================================	 b:tvtM =================================================================================================================

z]o/wgL g+M ========================================================================================================	 z]o/wgL g+M ========================================================================================================

lxtu|fxL kl/ro g+=M =================================================================================	 lxtu|fxL kl/ro g+=M =================================================================================

z]o/ ;+VofM===========================================================================================================	 z]o/ ;+VofM =======================================================================================================

ldltM=================================================================================================================================	 ldltM ============================================================================================================================ 

jn]kmL xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8 

b/af/dfu{–!,sf7df08f}, kmf]g g+= )!–%(@!(!@

k|j]z–kq

z]o/wgLsf] gfdM ==================================================

k|df0fkq g+M ================================================================ 

lxtu|fxL vftf g+M ===============================================

s'n z]o/ ;+VofM ================================================ 

z]o/wgLsf] ;xLM ==================================================

-;ef sIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z–kq clgjfo{ ?kdf lnO cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 ._

===========================================
sDkgL ;lrj
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cWoIfHo'sf] dGtJo

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 

jn]kmL xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8sf] !# cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;efdf cfgf] cd'No ;do lbP/ pkl:yt x'g' ePsf 
;Dk"0f{ cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, ;~rfns 
;ldltsf ;b:ox?, lgofds lgsfoaf6 kfNg' ePsf 
k|ltlglwx?, sDkgLsf] Aoj:yfkgsf] ;fy} d]/f] JolQmut 
tkm{af6 klg xflb{s :jfut clejfbg JoQm ub{5' . 
sDkgLsf] !@ cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ldlt @)*)÷!)÷!) 
ut] ;DkGg ePsf] lyof] . cfh !# cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;efdf pkl:yt eP/ jflif{s k|ltj]bg k|:t't ug{ kfpFbf 
dnfO{ cToGt} v';L nfu]sf] 5 . 

hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f ul/ ;+rfng ug]{ / ;+ej 
eP;Dd d'gfkmfbflo cfof]hgfx?df ;d]t nufgL ug]{ 
d'n p4]Zo ;lxt ljqmd ;Dat\ @)^* ;fn kmfNu'0f 
#) df k|f=ln=sf] ?kdf :yflkt o; jn]kmL xfO{8«f]kfj/ 
lnld6]8nfO{ @@ kf}if @)&# df klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLdf 
kl/0ft ul/Psf] lyof] . o; sDkgLn] ljw't ljsf; 
ljefuaf6 ldlt @)&#.)$.!@ ut] b]lv ldlt @!)*.)$.!! 
ut] ;Dd axfn /xg] ul/ ljB't pTkfbg cg'dlt kq 
k|fKt u/L] hnljB't If]qsf] lasf; / k|j{4gsf] t]x|f}+ 
aif{df ofqf u/L/x]sf] 5 . 

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

jn]kmL xfO{8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8, lghL If]qaf6 hnljBt'sf] 
lasf; tyf k|j{4g ug]{ Ps ;'kl/lrt sDkgL ePsf] 
s'/f ;j{ljlbt} 5 . o; sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] :yfkgfsfn 
b]lv k|b]z gDj/ # sf] l;Gw'kfNrf]s lhNnfdf axg] 
a|Xdfo0fL vf]nfdf lgdf{0f ul/Psf] #^ d]=jf Ifdtfsf] 
dflyNnf] jn]kmL–P hnljB't cfof]hgfn] ljqmd ;Djt\ 
@)&( ;fn dl;+/ ^ ut] b]lv Joj;flos pTkfbg 
ul//x]sf] 5 . o; afx]s xfn c? s'g} yk cfof]hgfx? 
lgdf{0fsf] nfuL ;j]{If0f / cWoogdf g/x]sf] s'/f 
hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . eljiodf s'g} /fd|f cfof]hgfx? 
klxrfg tyf cWoog u/L /fd|f] k|ltkmn cfpg] b]lvPdf 
/ cg's'n jftfj/0f ag]df cGo cfof]hgfx?df nufgL 
ug{ ;lsg] s'/fsf] ;d]t hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . 

la=;+= @)*! kf}if !^ ut] ;Dddf o; sDkgLdf s'n 
!,!%,$^* hgf zo]/wgL / k|j4{sx? ePsf] / h; 
dWo] clwsf+z z]o/wgL dxfg'jfex?n] cfkm\gf] z]o/nfO{ 
cef}ltsLs/0f u/L ;Sg' ePsf] 5 eg] s]lx z]o/ wgL 

dxfg'efjx?n] cef}ltsLs/0f ug{ afFsL /x]sf] b]lvG5 . 
t;y{ z]o/ cef}ltsLs/0f ug{ afFsL /xg'ePsf z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx?nfO{ l5§} z]o/ cef}ltsLs/0f u/L lbg'x'g 
k'g cg'/f]w ub{5' . 

jn]kmL xfO8«f]kfj/ ln=4f/f lgld{t dflyNnf] jn]kmL–P 
hnljB't cfof]hgf -#^ d]=jf=_ af6 pTkfbLt ljB'tzlQm 
g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fsf] nfdf];fF3' ;j:6]zgdf h8fg 
u/L !#@ s]=le= 6«fG:dL;g nfO{g dfkm{t /fli6«o k|zf/0f 
nfO{gdf k|jfx eO{/x]sf] 5 .

o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ ldlt @)&(÷)@÷!@ b]lv g]kfn :6s 
PS;r]Ghdf ;'lrs[t eO{ sf/f]af/ eO/x]sf] 5 . ;'lrs[t 
eO{ sf/f]af/ x'Fbf sDkgLsf] z]o/ d'No ?=!!#.!) /x]sf] 
lyof] / o; k|ltj]bg tof/ kfbf{sf ldlt @)*!÷)
(÷)& ut] ;Dddf sDkgLsf] z]o/ ldlt @)*)÷)%÷@$ df 
Go'gtd ?=!(@=&.– / ldlt @)*!÷)&÷@) df clwstd 
?=%@).– df sf/f]af/ ePsf] .

sDkgLn] cfof]hgf k|efljt If]qsf :yflgo afl;Gbf 
tyf ;j{;fwf/0fsf] nflu ;fj{hlgs lgisfzgsf] nflu 
5'6\ofOPsf] @)% hf/L k"FhL dWo] !)% z]o/ cfof]hgf 
k|efljt If]qsf] nflu / s'n lgisfzgsf] )=$% sDkgLsf 
sd{rf/Lx?nfO{, )=%% ;fd'lxs nufgL sf]ifnfO{ / afFsL 
(=!% ;j{;fwf/0fsf] nflu lgisfzg ul/Psf] lyof] . 
an]kmL xfO{8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8sf] k|fylds z]o/ lgisfzg 
ldlt @)&*÷!@÷!^ ut] b]lv @)&*÷!@÷@! ut] ;Dd 
ePsf] / afF8kmfF6 ldlt @)&*÷!@÷@( ut] ePsf] lyof] . 
sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks, :yflgo / sd{rf/Lx?sf] z]o/ 
sf/f]af/ ldlt @)*!÷!@÷@* ut] ;Dd /f]Ssf (Lock in 
Period) /x]sf] 5 / ;f] ldlt kZrft /f]Ssf /x]sf] z]o/ 
sf/f]af/ tyf ljlqm v'Nnf x'g]5 .

cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f cjlw sf]le8 !( nufotsf ljljw 
sf/0fn] nlDjbf cfof]hgfsf] nfut vr{df ePsf] 
a[l4 tyf shf{sf] Jofhb/df ePsf] a[l4n] sDkgLnfO{ 
C0fsf] ef/ ylkg uPsf] . sDkgLsf] C0fsf] ef/ sd 
ug]{ p4]Zon] cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] ldlt @)*)÷!)÷!) df 
a;]sf] !@ cf}+ ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 !M! sf] cg'kftdf xsk|b 
z]o/ hf/L ug]{ lg0f{o u/]sfdf, ldlt @)*!÷)&÷)$ 
ut] g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{af6 l:js[lt k|fKt eO{ xfn 
ldlt @)*!÷)*÷@& ut] b]lv @)*!÷)(÷!& ut] ;Dd 
xsk|b z]o/ lgisfzg v'Nnf ul/Psf] lyof] . ;fy} 
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;f] k|of]hgsf] nflu >L PgcfOPdla P; Soflk6n ln= 
lalqm k|aGwssf] ?kdf /x]sf] 5 . o; sDkgL g]kfnsf] 
Ps z;Qm hnljBt' ljsf; sDkgL aGg]df d z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx?nfO{ yk ljZjf; lbnfpg rfxfG5' . ;fy} 
cfpFbf cfly{s aif{x?df sDkgLsf] cfDbfgL a[l4 eO{ 
k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgL pRr /lx sDkgLsf] z]o/sf] d"No 
a9\g] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' .

cf=j= @)*)÷*! df ?= *$,#(,@(,@@$.!@ sf] ljB't 
pTkfbg tyf lalqm ePsf]df ;f] cf=j=sf] jf;tfn, 
gfkmf–gf]s;fg lx;fa, gub k|jfx ljj/0f nufot 
n]vfk/LIfsaf6 k]z ul/Psf] k|lta]bg tyf ;+rfns 
;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg o; cl3 g} cWoogsf nfuL 
oxfFx? ;dIf pknAw u/fO{ ;lsPsf]n] cg'df]bgsf 
nfuL k|:t't ug{ rfxG5' . sDklgsf] pGglt, k|utL / 
Joj;flos ;kmntfdf o; sDkgLsf z]o/wgL tyf 
z'elrGtsx?sf] 7f];, /rgfTds ;Nnfx ;'emfjsf] 
dxTjk'0f{ e"ldsf /xg] x'bfF ofxfx?af6 k|fKt x'g] cd'No 
;Nnfx, ;'emfjnfO{ sDklgn] ;bfem} dfu{bz{0fsf ?kdf 
lnO{ cufl8 a9\g]5 / To:tf ;Nnfx ;'emfj tyf 
k|ltlqmofx?sf] ;b}a ck]Iff ub{5f}+ .

cGTodf, sDkgLnfO{ cfhsf] o; cj:yfdf k'¥ofpg 
;xof]u ug'{ x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, ljQLo ;xof]u 
ug{] Unf]jn cfPdO a}+s ln=, Pe/]i6 a}+s ln=, ;flgdf 
a}+s ln=, /fli6«o jfl0fHo a}+s, PgcfOPdaL a}s+ ln= / 
z]o/ lg:sfzgdf ;xof]u ug]{ Unf]jn cfPdO Soflk6n 
ln=, PgcfOPdaL P; Soflk6n ln=, g]kfn lwtf]kq 
af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh, sDkgL /lhi6«f/ sfof{no, 
g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fsf kbflwsf/LHo"x?, sDkgL;+u 
cfj4 eP/ sfd ug'{x'g] ljleGg 7]s]bf/ tyf 7]s]bf/ 
sDkgLx? tyf sDkgLsf] sfddf cys d]xgt ug'{x'g] 
;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxfG5' . 
cfgf] Jo:t sfo{qmdsf] afah"b klg o; ;efdf pkl:yt 
eO{ sDkgLsf] xf};nf / sfo{qmdsf] ;f]ef a9fO{ lbg' 
ePsf]df ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ wGojfb lbb}+ 
;~rfns ;ldltåf/f k|:t't k|ltj]bg dfly 5nkmn u/L 
cg'df]bgsf] nflu k|:t't ub{5' . 

wGojfb . 

;+ho s'df/ ;fx

-cWoIf_ 
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an]kmL xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8sf]
!# cf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 k|:t't 

sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( pkbkmf -$_ adf]lhdsf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg 
cfly{s aif{ @)*)÷*!

cfb/0fLo Zf]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,

jn]kmL xfO{8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8sf] o; !# cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;efdf d oxfFx?nfO{ xflb{s :jfut ug{ rfxfG5' . 
d o; ul/dfdo ;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 
cfly{s aif{ @)*)÷*! sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltjb]g 
/ ;f]lx aif{sf] n]vfkl/If0f ePsf ljQLo ljj/0fx? o; 
;ef ;dIf sDklg P]g @)^# n] lglb{i7 u/] cg'?ksf] 

b]xfo adf]lhdsf] laj/0f k]z ub{5' .

!= cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf] cfly{s sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sgM

sDkgLsf] o; cfly{s jif{sf] cfly{s ultljlwx¿ a'Fbfut 
?kdf tn k|:t't u/]sf 5f}+ .

-s_ cfDbfgL tyf vr{sf] t'ngfTds ljj/0fM 

ljj/0f
cf=j= cf=j=

@)*)÷*! @)&(÷*)
ljB't laqmLaf6 cfDbfgL *$,#(,@(,@@$.!@ %%,($,#),@@).*$

cGo cfDbfgL *,*^,!#).^^ ).))

hDdf cfDbfgL *$,$*,!%,#%$.&* %%,($,#),@@).*$

pTkfbg tyf ljt/0f vr{ $%,(&,&),^@(.#@ @#,@$,(@,%#$.)!

k|zf;lso vr{ $,^!,$!,^($.$# @,@#,#&,@@!.!$

Jofh vr{ &^,@(,%*,(^!.(^ %),@^,(!,$$^.&@

x|f; s§L vr{ @@,)@,#*!.%* @!,&^,&)!.))

hDdf vr{  !,@&,)!,*&,%#^.$@ *),)@,^%,)$&.%@
cfos/ s§L ug{' cl3sf] gfkmf -$@,^@,%*,#!@.%!_ -@$,)*,#$,*@^.^*_
s/ vr{ @,!&,%(,$$^.)^ *,$^,)!,@&@.%!

v'b d'gfkmf -$$,*),!&,&%*.%& -#@,%$,#^,)((.!(_
z]o/ ;+Vof !,*@,&(,&)).)) !,*@,&(,&))
k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgL -@$=%!_ -!&.*)_

Tflnsf g+ !

-v_ sDkgLsf] z]o/kF"hL, C0f tyf ;l~rt d'gfkmfM

dflyNnf] Afn]kmL–P hnljB't cfof]hgf -#^ d]=jf=_ sf] 
sDkgLsf] z]o/ k"FhL, C0f k"FhL tyf ;l~rt d'gfkmf 
/sdsf] aflif{s cj:yf tflnsf g+= @ df k|:t't ul/Psf] 
5 .

ldlt @)*)÷)^÷!* df ;DkGg cf=j=@)&&÷)&* / 
@)&*÷)&( sf] !) cf}+ / !! cf}+ ;fwf/0f ;efn] sDkgLsf] 
k"FhLdf ;+;f]wg u/]sfn]] ;f] sf] ljj/0f lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 
5 . 

clws[t k'FhL M sDkgLsf] clws[t k"FhL ?=#,^^,)),)),))).– 
-cIf?kL ltg ca{ 5};l7 s/f]8 dfq_ x'g]5 . ;f] 

k"FhLnfO{ k|ltz]o/ ?= !)).– b/sf #^^))))) yfg 

;fwf/0f z]o/df ljefhg u/LPsf] 5 .

hf/L k"FhL M sDkgLsf] hf/L k"FhL ?=#,^%,%(,$),))).– 
-cIf?kL ltg ca{ k}+;l¶ s/f]8 pgfG;fl¶ nfv rfln; 
xhf/ dfq_ x'g]5 . ;f] k"FhLnfO{ k|ltz]o/ ?= !)).– 
b/sf #,^%,%(,$)) yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/df ljefhg 
u/LPsf] 5 .

r'Qmf k"FhL M cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] ldlt @)*)÷!)÷!) df 
a;]sf] !@ cf}+ ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 !M! sf] cg'kftdf xsk|b 
z]o/ hf/L ug]{ lg0f{o u/]sfdf, ldlt @)*!÷)&÷)$ ut] 
g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{af6 l:js[lt k|fKt eO{ xfn ldlt 
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@)*!÷)*÷@& ut] b]lv @)*!÷)(÷!& ut] ;Dd xsk|b 
z]o/ lgisfzg v'Nnf ul/Psf] / afF8kmfF8 kZrft\ 
sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k"FhL /sd ?=#,^%,%(,$),))) -cIf/]kL 
tLg ca{ k}+;¶L s/f]8 pgG;f7L nfv rfln; xhf/ 
?k}ofF dfq_ sfod x'g]5 .

o; cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf] cGTodf r'Qmf z]o/ k"hL 
¿= !,*@,&(,&),)))÷– / ;l~rt gf]S;fg ? 
**,@$,&$,&)&.%@÷– /x]sf] 5 eg] lb3{sflng a}+s C0f 
¿ ^,^$,(&,)$,&%).(& /x]sf] 5 .

ljj/0f
cf=j= cf=j=

@)*)÷*! @)&(÷*)
sDklgsf] r'Qmf k"FhL !*@,&(,&),))).)) !*@,&(,&),))).))

lb3{sflng a}+s C0f ^,^$,(&,)$,&%).(& ^,%*,$@,!!,))).)&

cNksflng a}+s C0f !$,)),^(,%#&.)) @@,#@,)%,$%&.)*

;l~rt gf]S;fg -**,@$,&$,&)&=%@_ -$#,$$,%^,($*.(%_

Tflnsf g+ @

-u_ sDkgLsf] z]o/sf] ahf/ d"NoM

o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ cf=a= @)&*÷&( df ldlt @)&(.)@.!) 
ut] g]K;]df ;'lrs[t eO{ BHL gfdaf6 lg/Gt/ ?kdf z]o/ 
sf/f]af/ eO{/fv]sf] 5 . ;'lrs[t eO{ sf/f]af/ ;'rf? eP 
kZrft sDkgLsf] z]o/ d'No cf=a= @)&(÷*) sf] cGTodf 
@^).)) df aGb ePsf] lyof] / xfn o; k|ltj]bg tof/ 
kfbf{ ldlt @)*!÷)(÷)& ut] ;Dd sDkgLsf] z]o/ d'No 
Go'gtd ?= !(@=&-ldtL @)*).)%.@$_ b]lv clwstd 
?=%@).)) -ldtL @)*!.)&.@)_ ;Dddf sf/f]af/ ePsf] 
5 .

-3_ sDkgLsf] nufgL ;DaGwdfM

dflyNnf] an]kmL–P hnljw't cfof]hgf -#^ d]=jf=_ o; 
sDklgsf] klxnf] cfof]hgf /x]sf] / xfnnfO{ c? s'g} 
gofF cfof]hgfdf nufgLsf] cWoog gul/Psf]=hfgsf/L 
u/fpFb5f}+ . ;fy} eljiodf cWoog u/L s'g} /fd|f] 
cfof]hgf km]nf k/]df / cg's'n kl/l:ylt /x]df nufgL 
ug{ ;lsg] Joxf]/fsf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f} .

@= /fli6«o tyf cGt{/fli6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] 
sf/f]af/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/M

/fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o cfly{s tyf ljQLo If]qdf 
b]vfkg]{ ljleGg k|lts'ntfx? h:t} d'b|f:kmLlt, ljb]zL 
d'b|fsf] d'Nodf x'g] j[l4, cGt/fli6«o d'No:t/df j[l4 
cfbL sf/0fx?n] cfof]hgfsf] dd{tsf nflu cfjZos 
kg]{ ljleGg oGq pks/0f, kf6{k"hf{ nufot lgdf0f{ 
;fdfu|L, k|fljlws k/fdz{ ;]jf cfbLsf] d'Nodf x'g] 
kl/jt{gn] cfof]hgfsf] dd{t ;+ef/ vr{ a9\g uPsf] 5 .

#= k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn" jif{sf] pknlAw 
/ eljiodf ug'{ kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 
wf/0ff .

cfof]hgfsf] C0fsf] ef/ sd ug{ xsk|bs z]o/ hf/L 

ug'{ k/]sf]n] cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 kfl/t 
u/] kZrft ldlt @)*!÷)&÷)$ df g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{af6 
clGtd l:js[lt k|fKt eO{ xfn ldlt @)*!÷)*÷@& ut] 
b]lv @)*!÷)(÷!& ut] ;Dd !M! sf] cg'kftdf xsk|b 
z]o/ lgisfzg v'Nnf ul/Psf] lyof] / ;f] k|of]hgsf] 
nflu >L PgcfOPdla P; Soflk6n ln= lalqm k|aGwssf] 
?kdf /x]sf] .

o; cfof]hgfn] !#@ s]=le 6«flG:dzg nfO{g lgdf{0f 
u/L Power Evacuation u/L/x]sf] / pQm 6«fG:dLzg 
nfOg df cem al9 ljB't zlQm k|jfx (Power Supply) 
ug{ ldNg] ePsf] x'Fbf cfufdL cf=j= x?df ;f] If]qdf 
lgdf{0f x'g] cfof]hgfx?;+u ;dGjo u/L 6«fG:dLzg 
nfOg pkef]u clwsf/ lalqm ul/g] Joxf]/fsf] ;d]t 
hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ .

cfof]hgfsf] e}lts ;+/rgfdf af9Ln] k'¥ofPsf] Iflt 
tyf kfgLdf cfpg] cToflws afn'jfsf sf/0f d]lzgdf 
af/Daf/ u8a8L eO{ tyf cGo ljljw sf/0fn] jiff{ ofddf 
cfof]hgf k'0f{ ?kdf ;+rfng x'g g;Sbf cfDbfgLdf 
c;/ kg{ uPsf] ljifonfO{ dWogh/ u/L cfpFbf] ;'Vvf 
ofddf cfof]hgfsf] ef}lts ;+/rgfsf] yk dd{t tyf 
lgdf{0f ;fy} d]lzgsf] k"0f{ cf]e/x]lnË (Overhauling) 
sf] of]hgf /x]sf] . ;f] kZrft cfof]hgf k'0f{ ?kdf 
;+rfng eO{ nlIft cfDbfgL cfh{g u/L k|ltkmndf a[l4 
xg ;Sg] . 

$= sDkgLsf] Joj;flos ;DaGwM

sDkgLsf] Jofj;flos ;DaGw d"ntM ljB't ;DalGw 
cg'dlt kq k|bfg ug]{ phf{ dGqfno / ;f] dGqfno;Fu 
cfj4 ljB't ljsf; ljefu / laB't vl/b ul/lbg] 
g]kfn laB't k|flws/0f tyf cfof]hgfnfO{ ljQLo ;xof]u 
k|bfg ug{] a}+sx¿ cu'jf Unf]jn cfOPdO a}+s lnld6]8, 
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;flgdf a}+s ln, Pe/]i6 a}+s ln= / /fli6«o jfl0Ho a}+s 
ln= tyf cfof]hgfsf] jLdf ug]{ jLdf sDkgL cf]l/PG6n 
OG;'/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 tyf cfof]hgf If]qsf :yfgLo 
jfl;Gbf, lgsfo tyf ;/f]sf/jfnfx¿ ;Fu klg ;'dw'/ 
;DaGw /x]sf] 5 . o; lsl;dsf ;+:yfx¿;Fusf] 
Jofj;flos ;DaGwn] sDkgLnfO{ yk ;kmntf xfl;n 
ug{ 6]jf lbPsf]n] eljiodf klg Jofj;flos ;DaGwnfO{ 
cem} alnof] t'Nofpg sDkgL ;b}j ;hu /xg]5 . 

%= ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f

sDkgLsf] lgodfjnL cg';f/ o; sDkgLdf $ aif{sf] 
sfo{sfnsf nfuL & hgf ;+rfnsx? /xg] Joj:yf 
5 . ;+:yfks ;d'xaf6 % hgf, v'Nnfaf6 ! hgf, / 
! hgf :jtGq ul/ & hgf ;~rfnsx¿ /xg] Joj:yf 
5 . at{dfg ;~rfnsx?sf] ljj/0f lgDgfg';f/ tflnsf 
g+= # df k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . 

s|=;+ ;+rfnssf] gfd kb x]/km]/
!= ;+ho s'df/ ;fx cWoIf

k"j{ ;+rfnsxaf6 cf=j=@)*)÷)*! df /flhgfdf k|fKt 
eO{ afFsL # jif{sf nflu lgo'Qm ul/Psf] .

@= l/t]z k|wfg ;+rfns

#= /fh]Gb« ltdN;]gf ;+rfns

$= lab'/ k'/L ;+rfns

%= of]u]z bf?sf ;+rfns

^= ;'zfGt k|wfgfË ;j{;fwf/0f ;+rfns sDkgLsf] !) cf}+ / !! cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf $ 
jif{sf nflu lgo'Qm u/LPsf]&= k|sfz sfn] :jtGq ;+rfns

tflnsf g+= #

^=sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx?M

af9L klx/f], v8]/L, e'sDk cfbL h:tf ck|Tofl;t k|sf]k, 
sf]le8 !( h:tf dxfdf/L tyf ;f]sf] lgoGq0fsf nflu 
nfu' ul/g] lgif]wf1f, aGbfaGbL nufotsf cGo ultljwL, 
d'b|f:kmLlt, OGwgsf] d'No a[l4, a}ssf] Jofhb/df x'g] 
a[l4, ljb]zL ljlgdo b/df x'g] kl/jt{g, ;fdflhs 
cj/f]wx? tyf eljiodf cfpg ;Sg] ck|Tofl;t 
sf/0fx?n] cfof]hgfsf] ;+rfngdf k|lts'n c;/ kfg{ 
;S5 .

&= n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] 
eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lts[ofM

n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v gePsf] .

*= nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/z ul/Psf] /sdM

 nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/z gu/]sf] .

(= z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;ª\Vof, 
To:tf] z]o/sf] cl°t d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf 
cufj} ;f] afkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] 
z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt 
u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/ afkt /sd lkmtf{ 
u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f .

5}g . 

!)= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos 
sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf 
/x]sf] l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sg .

o; sDkgLn] lgdf{0f u/]sf] dflyNnf] an]kmL–P hnljw't 
cfof]hgf -#^ d]=jf=_ cfof]hgfn] lg/Gt/ ?kdf ljB't 
pTkfbg ul//fv]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxfG5f}+ . ;fy} 
cGo dxTjk"0f{ ljj/0f ljQLo ljj/0fdf k]z ul/Psf] . 

o; sDkgLsf] s'g}klg ;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL g/x]sf] .

!!= sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df 
;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] 
sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g .

dfly pNn]lvt afx]s cGo s'g} k|d'v sf/f]af/x? jf 
dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g g/x]sf] .

!@= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] 
sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L .

To:tf] hfgsf/L 5}g .

!#= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf 
kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / 
sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] 
;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L .

;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] 
:jfldTjsf] ljj/0f .



9BALEFI HYDROPOWER LTD.

13th Annual Report 2080/081

s|=;= ;+rfns tyf prkwflwsf/Lsf] gfd kb z]o/ ;+Vof s}lkmot

! ;+ho s'df/ ;fx cWoIf g/x]sf]

;+:yfsf] k|ltlglwTj 

/x]sf] .

@ l/t]z k|wfg ;+rfns g/x]sf]

# /fh]Gb« ltdN;]gf ;+rfns g/x]sf]

$ lab'/ k'/L ;+rfns g/x]sf]

% of]u]z bf?sf ;+rfns g/x]sf]

^= k|sfz sfn] ;+rfns g/x]sf] :jtGq tkm{af6

&= ;'zfGt k|wfgfË ;+rfns $,))).)) ;j{;fwf/0f tkm{af6

*= ;'jf; cof{n k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t g/x]sf]  

hDdf z]o/ ;+Vof $))).))

tflnsf g+= $

ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df ;~rfns 
tyf kbflwsf/Lx? ;+nUg g/x]sf] / ;f] ;DaGwdf 
lghx?af6 sDkgLn] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gu/]sf] . 

!$= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df 
s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut 
:jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f .

ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df 
s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut 
:jfy{sf] af/]df s'g}] hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

!%= sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L 
cfˆgf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;ª\Vof 
/ cl°t d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/] afkt sDkgLn] 
e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd .

g/x]sf] .

!^= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP 
;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f .

sDkgLsf] cfly{s k|zf;gnfO{ k|efjsf/L tyf kf/bzL{ 
agfpg cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 
5 . cfly{s ultljwLnfO{ cem pQ/bfoL / kf/bzL{ 
agfpgsf] nflu ljut jif{x¿df e}m cf=a= @)*)÷)*! 
sf] ah]6 tof/ u/L sfof{Gjog ul/Psf] 5 . cfGtl/s 
lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;an agfO{ /fVg sDkgL P]g, @)^# 
sf] bkmf !^$ df ePsf] Aoj:yf cg';f/ sDkgLsf] 
;~rfns ;ldltn] n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g u/L ;f]xL 
;ldltsf] lgb]{zg Pj+ cg'udgdf sDkgLsf] n]vf k|0ffnL 
;~rfng x'Fb} cfPsf] 5 . 

!&= cfly{s jif{sf] Aoj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0fM

cf=a= @)*)÷*! df sDkgLsf] Aoj:yfkg vr{ 

¿=$,^!,*!,^($.*#÷– -cIf/]kL rf/ s/f]8 Ps;f¶L nfv 

Psf;L xhf/ 5 ;o rf}/fgAa] ?k}+of lqof;L k};f dfq ._ 

/x]sf] 5 eg] sd{rf/L vr{ ¿=^(,!$,$*@.^$÷– -cIf/]kL 

pgfG;Q/L nfv rf}w xhf/ r/ ;o aof;L ?k+}of 

rf};¶L k};f dfq ._ /x]sf] 5 . o; cf=a= @)*)÷*! sf] 

Joj:yfkg vr{ / cfof]hgf ;~rfng vr{sf] ljj/0f 

o;} k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ePsf] n]vf kl/If0f k|ltj]bgsf] 

o;} k|ltj]bg ;fy k]; ul/Psf] 5 .

!*= n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, 
lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] 
;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd sf/afxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] 
s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f .

sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !^$ df ePsf] Aoj:yf 
cg';f/ sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltn] Ps n]vfk/LIf0f 
;ldlt u7g ul/Psf] 5 .

cf=a= @)*)÷*! sf] nflu o; ;ldltdf lgDg 
dxfg'efjx¿sf] k|ltlglwTj /x]sf] 5 .

!= >L l/t]z k|wfg 	  	 ;+of]hs

@= >L clgn rf}w/L 	  	  	 ;b:o

#= >L cl:dtf clwsf/L 	 	  	 ;b:o ;lrj

o; cf=j df ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj glbPsf] .

!(= ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf 
cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh 
;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ 
s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f .

ck/ jn]kmL xfO8«f]kfj/ ln=;+u ?=$%,^^,(&!.– -cIf?kL 
k}+tfln; nfv 5};¶L xhf/ gf} ;o PsxQ/ ?k}+of 
dfq ._ e'QmfgL lng afFsL /x]sf] .

@)= ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf 
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kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf 
;'ljwfsf] /sd .

o; cf=a= @)*)÷)*! df sDkgLsf ;~rfns 
s'g}klg ;'ljwfx? lbg] gu/]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f} Pj+ 
kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf 
;'ljwf hDdf ?=@*,@$,!)(÷—-cIf?kL c¶fO; nfv 
rf}la; xhf/ Ps ;o gf} ?k}+of dfq ._ /x]sf] .

@!=z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF BALEPHI HYDROPOWER LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Financial 
Statements of Balephi Hydropower Limited ("the 
Company") which comprises the Statement of 
Financial Position as at Ashad 31, 2081, Statement 
of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income, 
Statement of Changes in Equity & Statement of 
Cash Flows for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081, and 
Notes to Financial Statement including Summary 
of Significant Accounting Policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid Financial Statements give a true and fair 
view in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting 
Standards (NFRSs), of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at Ashad 31, 2081, and its profit, 
total comprehensive income, its cash flows & the 
changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion
We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements 
in accordance with the Nepal Standard on Auditing 
(NSAs) & applicable law. Our responsibilities 
under those Standards are further described in 
the Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance 
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) together 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the Financial Statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, 
and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities 
in accordance with these requirements and the 
ICAN's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of 
our audit opinion on Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our 
professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the financial statements of the current 
period. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the financial statements as a 
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we 
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 
We have determined the matter that there are no 
key matter to communicate in our report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements 
and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible 
for the other information. The other information 
comprises the Directors’ report and Management 
Discussion and Analysis, Report on Corporate 
Governance and Business Responsibility report, 
but does not include the Consolidated Financial 
Statements, Financial Statements & our Auditor’s 
report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not 
cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial 
statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the 
other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears 
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we 
conclude that there is a material misstatement of 
this other information, we are required to report 
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Managements Responsibility for the Financial 
Statements

Management is responsible for preparation and 
fair presentation of the Financial Statements in 
accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting 
Standards (NFRSs) and for such internal control 
as management determines is necessary to enable 
the preparation of Financial Statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management 
is responsible for assessing its ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 
matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless the 
management either intends to liquidate or cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 
so.

Those charged with governance are responsible 
for overseeing the Company’s Financial Reporting 
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the Financial Statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditor’s Report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs 
will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 
and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decision of users taken 
on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we 
exercise professional judgement and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We 
also:

i)	 Identify and assess the risk of material 
misstatement of the Financial Statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud 
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentation, or the override 
of internal controls.

ii)	 Obtain an understanding of Internal Control 
relevant to audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Company’s Internal Control.

iii)	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures 
made by the management.

iv)	 Conclude on the appropriateness of 
management’s use of the going concern basis 
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that 
a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our Auditor’s Report to the 
related disclosures in the Financial Statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify 
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, Future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to 

continue as a going concern.

v)	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, 
and content of the Financial Statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the 
Financial Statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with 
governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant 
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies 
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also communicate with those charged with 
governance that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and 
to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to 
bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards.

Report on the Other Legal & Regulatory 
Requirements
i)	 We have obtained information and explanations 

asked for, which, to the best of our knowledge 
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of 
our audit.

ii)	 In our opinion, proper books of account as 
required by law relating to preparation of the 
aforesaid Financial Statements have been kept 
so far as it appears from our examination of 
those books.

iii)	 Statement of Financial Position, Statement 
of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive 
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and 
Statement of Cash Flows have been prepared 
in accordance with the requirements of the 
Companies Act, 2063 and are in agreement with 
the books of account of the Company.

iv)	 During our examination of the books of account 
of the Company, we have not come across the 
cases where the Board of Directors or any 
member of there or any representative or any 
office holder or any employee of the Company 
has acted contrary to the provisions of law or 
caused loss or damage to the Company, and

v)	 We have not come across any fraudulent 
activities in the books of accounts.

	

	 For: A.P.M & Associates
	 Chartered Accountants

Place : Kathmandu 	 CA. Ankit Tayal
Date : 	 Partner
UDIN: 	 COP:571
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Balephi Hydropower Ltd. 
Statement of Financial Position

 As at 15th July 2024 (Ashad 31, 2081)
	 Amount in NPR

Particulars Note  As at  
Ashad 31, 2081 

 As at  
Ashad 31, 2080 

Assets      
Non Current Assets      
Property, Plant and Equipment 4  5,013,140.72  3,064,174.00 
Intangible assets 5  8,187,753,783.72  8,484,112,939.17 
Financial Assets    -  - 
Other financial assets 6  -  - 
Deferred tax Assets (Net) 15  -  - 
Total Non Current Assets    8,192,766,924.44  8,487,177,113.17 
Current Assets      
Inventories 7  -  - 
Financial Assets      
Trade receivables 8  147,375,518.75  154,355,687.85 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 9  357,065.25  6,838,145.61 
Other financial assets 10  8,212,819.75  8,563,319.75 
Other Current Assets 11  141,728,825.07  117,886,022.80 
Current Tax Assets (Net) 12  -  - 
Total Current Assets    297,674,228.82  287,643,176.01 
Total Assets    8,490,441,153.26  8,774,820,289.18 
Equity and Liabilities      
Liabilities      
Non Current Liabilities      
Financial Liabilities      
Borrowings 13  6,649,704,750.97  6,584,211,000.07 
Other financial liabilities 14  -  - 
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 15  106,360,718.57  84,601,272.51 
Total Non Current Liabilities    6,756,065,469.54  6,668,812,272.58 
Current Liabilities      
Financial Liabilities      
Borrowings 16  140,069,537.00  223,205,457.08 
Trade payable 17  12,742,012.96  - 
Other financial liabilities 18  632,316,989.33  477,262,250.50 
Other Current Liabilities 19  3,751,851.85  12,027,257.97 
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 12  -  - 
Provisions 20  -  - 
Total Current Liabilities    788,880,391.14  712,494,965.55 
Total liabilities    7,544,945,860.68  7,381,307,238.13 
Equity      
Share Capital 21  1,827,970,000.10  1,827,970,000.00 
Other Equity 22  (882,474,707.52)  (434,456,948.95)
Total equity    945,495,292.58  1,393,513,051.05 
Total equity and liabilities    8,490,441,153.26  8,774,820,289.18 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
For and on Behalf of Board			   As per our report of even date

Mr. Anil Chaudhary	 Mr. Subash Aryal	 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Sah	 Mr. Ritesh Pradhan	 CA Ankit Tayal
Account Officer	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chairman	 Director	 Partner
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal				    A.P.M. & Associates
Date:				    Chartered Accountants
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Balephi Hydropower Ltd. 
Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 15th July 2024 (Ashad 31, 2081)
Amount in NPR

Particulars Note For the year ended
Ashad 31, 2081

For the year ended
Ashad 31, 2080

Revenue from Operations 23  843,929,224.12  559,430,220.84 

Generation & Distribution Expenses 24  (459,770,629.32)  (232,492,534.01)

Gross Profit    384,158,594.80  326,937,686.83 

Other Income 25  886,130.66  - 

Other Non Operating Expenses 26  -  (40,567,144.65)

Administrative & Other Expenses 27  (48,344,076.01)  (24,513,922.14)

Profit/(Loss) Before Interest & Tax    336,700,649.45  261,856,620.04 

Finance Costs 29  (762,958,961.96)  (502,691,446.72)

Depreciation    -  - 

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax    (426,258,312.51)  (240,834,826.68)

Income Tax Expense 30    

Current Tax      

Previous Year's Tax      

Deferred Tax Income/(Expense)    (21,759,446.06)  (84,601,272.51)

Profit/(Loss) for the year    (448,017,758.57)  (325,436,099.19)

Earnings Per Share (EPS)      

Basic EPS (Rs)    (24.51)  (17.80)

Diluted EPS (Rs)    (24.51)  (17.80)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For and on Behalf of Board			   As per our report of even date

Mr. Anil Chaudhary	 Mr. Subash Aryal	 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Sah	 Mr. Ritesh Pradhan	 CA Ankit Tayal
Account Officer	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chairman	 Director	 Partner
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal				    A.P.M. & Associates
Date:				    Chartered Accountants
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Balephi Hydropower Ltd.
Statement of Cash Flow

For the year ended 15th July 2024 (Ashad 31, 2081)
				    Amount in NPR

 Particulars  
For the year ended For the year ended

Ashad 31, 2081 Ashad 31, 2080
A Cash Flow from Operating Activities:      
  Profit before Income Tax    (426,258,312.51)  (240,834,826.68)
  Adjustments for Non Cash Items:      
  Depreciation & Amortization    304,827,121.94  197,728,088.21 
  Adjustments for non operating items: -      
  lnterest Expenses    762,958,961.96  502,691,446.72 
  Prior period tax    -  - 
  Loss/(Profit) on Sale of assets    -  - 
  Interest Income    -  - 
  lnvestment lncome    -  - 

  Operating profit before changes to receivables and 
payables

   641,527,771.39  459,584,708.25 

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables    (16,512,133.17)  (34,293,155.28)
  (Decrease)/Increase in Current Liabilities    76,385,425.59  131,826,894.08 
  (Increase)/Decrease in Non-Current Assets    -  - 
  (Decrease)/Increase in Non-Current Liabilities    -  - 
  Cash Generated from Operations    701,401,063.81  557,118,447.05 
  Income Tax    -  - 
  Net Cash Inflow from Operating Activities    701,401,063.81  557,118,447.05 
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities :      
  Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment    -  - 

  Purchase of property and equipment and intangible 
assets

   (10,416,933.21)  (8,679,853,826.38)

  (Increase)/Decrease in Project Work-In-Progress    -  8,085,148,161.69 
  Change in Investment Disposal/(Addition)    -  - 
  Investment Income    -  - 
  Net Cash Used in Investing Activities    (10,416,933.21)  (594,705,664.69)
C Cash Flow from Financing Activities :      
  lssue of Share Capital    -  - 
  lncrease / (Decrease) Share Application Money    -  - 
  lncrease / (Decrease) in Long Term Loan    65,493,750.90  505,585,377.40 
  lnterest paid    (762,958,961.96)  (502,691,446.72)
  Dividends paid    -  - 
  Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities    (697,465,211.06)  2,893,930.68 
  Net Increase in cash & cash equivalents A+B+C  (6,481,080.46)  (34,693,286.96)
  Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents    6,838,145.61  41,531,432.57 
  Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents    357,065.15  6,838,145.61 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For and on Behalf of Board			   As per our report of even date

Mr. Anil Chaudhary	 Mr. Subash Aryal	 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Sah	 Mr. Ritesh Pradhan	 CA Ankit Tayal
Account Officer	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chairman	 Director	 Partner
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal				    A.P.M. & Associates
Date:				    Chartered Accountants
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Balephi Hydropower Ltd.
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 15th July 2024 (Ashad 31, 2081)
				    Amount in NPR

Particulars  Equity Share 
Capital 

 Share 
Application 

Money 

 Revaluation 
Reserve  Retained Earnings  Total 

Opening As at Shrawan 1, 2079          

At start of year  1,827,970,000.00  -  -  (109,020,849.76)  1,718,949,150.24 

Revaluation of Land & Building      -    - 

Deferred Tax Reserves  -  -  -  -  - 

Provision for Gratuity  -  -  -  -  - 

Provision for Leave Encashment  -  -  -  -  - 

Deferred Tax Reserves on Revaluation 
Reserve  -  -  -  -  - 

NFRS Remeasurement Adjustments  -  -  -  -  - 

Restated Opening As at  
Shrawan 1, 2079 1,827,970,000.00  -  -  (109,020,849.76)  1,718,949,150.24 

Profit for the year  -  -  -  (325,436,099.19)  (325,436,099.19)

Earlier Years' Taxes  -  -  -  -  - 

Other comprehensive income  -  -  -  -  - 

Revaluation of Land and Building through 
OCI  -  -  -  -  - 

Deferred Tax Reserves  -  -  -  -  - 

Transfer to retained earnings  -  -    -  - 

Total comprehensive income for the year 1,827,970,000.00  -  -  (434,456,948.95) 1,393,513,051.05 

Transactions with owners:  -  -  -  -  - 

Dividend declared (Proposed Last Year)  -  -  -  -  - 

Issue of Share Capital  -  -  -  -  - 

Final Dividend Paid - Ordinary Shares  -  -  -  -  - 

Interim Dividend Paid - Ordinary Shares  -  -  -  -  - 

Balance as at Ashad 31, 2080 1,827,970,000.00  -  -  (434,456,948.95)  1,393,513,051.05 

For the Year 2079-80          
At start of year 1,827,970,000.00  -  -  (434,456,948.95) 1,393,513,051.05 
Profit for the year  -  -  -  (448,017,758.57)  (448,017,758.57)

Other comprehensive income  -  -  -  -  - 

Change in fair value of financial assets 
through OCI  -  -  -  -  - 

Deferred Tax Reserves  -  -  -  -  - 

Transfer to retained earnings  -  -  -  -  - 

Total comprehensive income for the year  -  -  -  -  - 

Transactions with owners:  -  -  -  -  - 

Ordinary Shares Dividend - Final  -  -  -  -  - 

Ordinary Shares Dividend - Interim  -  -  -  -  - 

Issue of Share Capital  -  -  -  -  - 

Balance as at Ashad 31, 2081 1,827,970,000.00  -  -  (882,474,707.52)  945,495,292.48 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For and on Behalf of Board			   As per our report of even date

Mr. Anil Chaudhary	 Mr. Subash Aryal	 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Sah	 Mr. Ritesh Pradhan	 CA Ankit Tayal
Account Officer	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chairman	 Director	 Partner
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal				    A.P.M. & Associates
Date:				    Chartered Accountants
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Balephi Hydropower Ltd.
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 15th July 2024 (Ashad 31, 2081)

				    Amount in NPR

Particulars Note
 For the year ended  For the year ended 

 Ashad 31, 2081  Ashad 31, 2080 
Profit for the year    (448,017,758.57)  (325,436,099.19)

Other comprehensive income      

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss      

Revaluation of Land and Building    -  - 

Net fair value (Losses)/Gains on financial assets      

Quoted Promoter Shares    -  - 

Quoted Ordinary Shares    -  - 

Items that are or/may be reclassified subsequently to profit 
and Loss      

Deferred Tax asset / (liability) on other comprehensive Income    -  - 

Total other comprehensive income, net of tax    -  - 
Total comprehensive income for the Year    (448,017,758.57)  (325,436,099.19)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For and on Behalf of Board			   As per our report of even date

Mr. Anil Chaudhary	 Mr. Subash Aryal	 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Sah	 Mr. Ritesh Pradhan	 CA Ankit Tayal
Account Officer	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chairman	 Director	 Partner
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal				    A.P.M. & Associates
Date:				    Chartered Accountants
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Balephi Hydropower Ltd.
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2081

1	 General Information

	 Balephi Hydropower Ltd. (the "company") is 
a Limited Company incorporated under the 
Companies Act, 2063 of Nepal on 2073/09/05 vide 
Registration No 161420/073/074. The Registered 
Office of the company is at Durbarmarg, KMC 
Ward No. 1, Kathmandu, Nepal. 

	 The main objective of the company is to generate 
electricity. The project, 36MW Upper Balephi 'A', is 
developed at Balephi(also known as bramayani) 
River in the Sindhupalchowk district of Nepal 
under BOOT Model, where the entire project shall 
be transferred to Government of Nepal after the 
expiry of the license period on 2108/04/11.

2	 Basis of Preparation

	 The financial statements comprise the Statement 
of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss 
(including Other Comprehensive lncome), the 
Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of 
Cash Flows and the Notes to the Accounts.

2.1	 Statement of Compliance

	 The Financial Statements have been prepared 
in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting 
Standards (NFRS) as published by the Accounting 
Standards Board (ASB) Nepal and pronounced by 
The lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal 
(ICAN) and other accepted accounting principles. 
The financial statements have been prepared 
on accrual basis and approved by the Board of 
Directors on ___________________ .

	 These policies have been consistently applied to 
all the years presented except otherwise stated.

2.2	 Functional and Presentation Currency

	 The financial statements are presented in 
Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company's 
functional currency. All financial information 
presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest 
two digit except where indicated otherwise.

2.3	 Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgements

	 The Company, under NFRS, has applied 
accounting policies which appropriately suit 
its circumstances and operating environment. 
Further, the Company has made judgments in 
respect of items where the choice of specific 
policy, accounting estimate or assumption to 
be followed could materially affect the financial 

statements. This may later be determined 
that a different choice could have been more 
appropriate.

	 The accounting policies have been included in 
the relevant notes for each item of the financial 
statements and the effect and nature of the 
changes, if any, have been disclosed.

	 The Company has made estimates and 
assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, 
and profit or loss as reported in the financial 
statements. The Company applies estimates in 
preparing & presenting the financial statements 
and such estimates and underlying assumptions 
are reviewed periodically. The revision to 
accounting estimates are recognized in the 
period in which the estimates are revised and are 
applied prospectively.

	 Disclosures of the accounting estimates have 
been included in the relevant sections of the 
notes wherever the estimates have been applied 
along with the nature and effect of changes of 
accounting estimates, if any.

2.4	 Going Concern

	 The financial statements are prepared on a going 
concern basis, as the Board of the Company is 
satisfied that the Company has the resources to 
continue in business for the foreseeable future. ln 
making this assessment, the Board of Directors 
have considered a wide range of information 
relating to present and future conditions, 
including future projections of profitability, cash 
flows and capital resources.

2.5	 Changes in Accounting Policies

	 The company has changed its accounting policies, 
wherever required, to ensure compliance with 
NFRS. The effect of change in accounting policy 
at the date of transition has been given to the 
retained earnings (and reserves, if applicable).

2.6	 Reporting Pronouncements

	 The Company has, for the preparation of financial 
statements,adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB 
as effective on September 13, 2013. The NFRS 
confirms, in all material respect, to lnternational 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued 
by the lnternational Accounting Standards Board 
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(IASB).

	 However, the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants 
of Nepal (ICAN) vide its notice dated 20 
September 2018 has resolved that Carve-outs 
in NFRS with alternative treatment and effective 
period shall be provided to Banks and Financial 
lnstitutions regulated by NRB on the specific 
recommendation of Accounting Standard Board 
(ASB). ln the same decision the ASB has outlined 
that the other entities may also use those carve-
outs with necessary disclosures. Accordingly the 
company has decided to adopt those carve-outs. 
Details of carve out provided are as follows:

2.6.1	 NAS 39: Financial lnstruments: Recognition and 
Measurement

a) 	 lmpracticability to determine transaction cost of 
all previous years which is the part of effective 
interest rate

	 ln para 9, The effective interest rate is the rate 
that exactly discounts estimated future cash 
payments or receipts through the expected life 
of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, 
a shorter period to the net carrying amount of 
the financial asset or financial liability. When 
calculating the effective interest rate, an entity 
shall estimate cash flows considering all 
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for 
example, prepayment, call and similar options) 
but shall not consider future credit losses. The 
calculation includes all fees and points paid or 
received, unless it is immaterial or impracticable 
to determine reliably, between parties to the 
contract that are an integral part of the effective 
interest rate (see NAS 18 Revenue), transaction 
costs and all other premiums or discounts. 
There is a presumption that the cash flows and 
the expected life of a group of similar financial 
instruments can be estimated reliably. However, 
in those rare cases when it is not possible to 
estimate reliably the cash flows or the expected 
life of a financial instrument (or group of financial 
instruments), the entity shall use the contractual 
cash flows over the full contractual term of 
the financial instrument (or group of financial 
instruments).

	 The carve out is optional and has been provided 
till FY 2080-81. Accordingly, the Company has 
opted the carve out.

b)	 NFRS 9 'Financial lnstruments'-Impairment

	 NFRS 9 'Financial lnstruments' was issued by the 
ASB in July 2014 and effective internationally for 
the financials beginning on or after 1 January 
2018. Accounting Standard Board of Nepal 

endorsed NFRS 9 Financial lnstruments with 
some exceptions, mainly in the lmpairment. 
Currently, lncurred Loss Model as specified in 
NAS 39 is used. The requirement of NFRS 9 is 
Expected Credit Loss Model.

	 The management is still assessing the potential 
impact on its financial statements, if Expected 
Credit Loss (ECL) model is introduced.

	 The carve out is optional and has been provided 
till FY 2080-81. Accordingly, the Company has 
opted the carve out.

2.7	 New Standards in issue but not yet effective

	 For the reporting of financial instruments, 
NAS 32 Financial lnstruments, Presentation, 
NAS 39 Financial lnstruments Recognition and 
Measurements and NFRS 7 Financial lnstruments 
- Disclosures have been applied. NRFS I has 
been complied for the classification of Financial 
lnstruments. A number of new standards and 
amendments to the existing standards and 
interpretations have been issued by IASB after 
the pronouncements of NFRS with varying 
effective dates. Those become applicable when 
ASB Nepal incorporates them within NFRS.

2.8	 Limitation of NFRS lmplementation

	 Wherever the information is not adequately 
available, and/or it is impracticable to develop, 
such exception to NFRS implementation has been 
noted and disclosed in respective sections.

3	 Significant Accounting Policies

3.1	 Basis of Measurement

	 The financial statements have been prepared 
on historical cost basis except for the following 
material items in the statement of financial 
position:

•	 	 Financial assets other than measured at 
amortized cost are measured at fair value.

•	 	 lnventories are measured at cost or net 
realizable value, whichever is lower ( 
wherever applicable)

3.2	 Presentation - Current versus Non-Current 
Classification

	 The Company presents assets and liabilities 
in statement of financial position based on 
current/non-current classification. Based on 
the nature of products and the time between 
acquisition of assets for processing and their 
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the 
Company has ascertained its operating cycle 
as 12 months for the purpose of current/non-
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current classification of assets and liabilities.

	 The Company classifies an asset as current when 
it is:

•	 	 Expected to be realized or intended to sold or 
consumed in normal operating cycle,

•	 	 Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

•	 	 Expected to be realized within twelve months 
after the reporting period, or

	 All other assets are classified as non-current.

	 The Company classifies a liability as current 
when:

•	 	 lt is expected to be settled in normal operating 
cycle,

•	 	 lt is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
,	

•	 	 lt is due to be settled within twelve months 
after the reporting period, or

•	 	 There is no unconditional right to defer the 
settlement of the liability for at least twelve 
months after the reporting period.

	 The Company classifies all other liabilities as 
non-current.

	 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified 
as non-current assets and liabilities.

3.3	 Critical accounting estimates

	 The preparation of the financial statements 
in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting 
Standards requires the use of certain critical 
accounting estimates and judgments. The 
management has exercised judgments in the 
process of applying the Company's accounting 
policies. The Company makes certain estimates 
and assumptions regarding the future events. 
Estimates and judgments are continuously 
evaluated based on historical experience and 
other factors, including expectations of future 
events that are believed to be reasonable under 
the circumstances. ln the future, actual result 
may differ from these estimates and assumptions. 
The estimates and assumptions that have a 
significant risk of causing a material adjustment 
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities 
within the next financial year primarily includes:

a)	 Recognition of deferred tax assets

	 Deferred tax assets are recognised for taxable 
temporary difference to the extent that it is 
probable that taxable profit will be available 
against which the losses can be utilized. 
Significant management judgment is required to 

determine the amount of deferred tax assets that 
can be recognised, based upon the likely timing 
and the level of future taxable profits together 
with future tax planning strategies.

	 The Company based its assumptions and 
estimates on parameters available when the 
financial statements were prepared. Existing 
circumstances and assumptions about future 
developments, however, may change due to 
market changes or circumstances arising beyond 
the control of the Company. Such changes are 
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

b)	 Provision for depreciation and amortisation

	 Depreciation and amortisation is calculated over 
the estimated useful lives of the assets. An item of 
property, plant and equipment and any significant 
part initially recognised is derecognised upon 
disposal or when no future economic benefits 
are expected from its use or disposal. The 
residual values, useful lives and methods of 
depreciation of property, plant and equipment are 
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted 
prospectively, if appropriate.

	 The Company based its assumptions and 
estimates on parameters available when the 
financial statements were prepared. Existing 
circumstances and assumptions about future 
developments, however, may change due to 
market changes or circumstances arising beyond 
the control of the Company. Such changes are 
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

3.4	 Capital management

	 For the purpose of the Company's capital 
management, capital includes issued capital and 
all other equity reserves attributable to the equity 
holders of the company. The primary objective of 
the company's capital management is to maximize 
the shareholder value. The Company manages 
its capital structure and makes adjustments 
in light of changes in economic conditions and 
the requirements of the financial covenants. 
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the 
Company may adjust the dividend payment to 
shareholders or issue new shares.

3.5	 lmpairment of non- financial assets (excluding 
inventories and deferred tax assets)

	 Non-financial assets are subject to impairment 
tests whenever events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that their carrying 
amount may not be recoverable. Where the 
carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable 
amount (i.e. the higher of value in use and fair 
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value less costs to sell), the asset is written 
down accordingly. The recoverable amount is 
determined for an individual asset, unless the 
asset does not generate cash inflows that are 
largely independent of those from other assets 
or groups of assets. When the carrying amount 
of an asset or Cash generating units exceeds 
its recoverable amount, the asset is considered 
impaired and is written down to its recoverable 
amount.

	 An assessment is also done for whether there is 
any indication that an impairment loss recognized 
for an asset in prior accounting periods may no 
longer exist or may have been decreased. lf any 
such indication exists the asset's recoverable 
amount is estimated. The carrying amount of the 
fixed asset is increased to the revised estimate of 
its recoverable amount such that the increased 
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying 
amount that would have been determined had no 
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in 
prior years.

	 lmpairment loss or reversal shall be included 
in profit or loss if any. The company has no 
impairment loss/ gain during the relevant 
reporting periods.

3.6	 Foreign Currency Transactions

	 Transactions entered into by the Company in a 
currency other than Nepali Rupees (the currency 
of primary economic environment in which it 
operates) are recorded at the rates ruling when the 
transactions occur. Exchange differences arising 
on foreign currency transactions settled during 
the year are recognized in the Statement of Profit 
or Loss. Unsettled foreign currency monetary 
assets & liabilities are translated at the rates 
ruling at the reporting date. Exchange differences 
arising on the retranslation of unsettled monetary 
assets and liabilities are recognized immediately 
in profit or loss statement.

3.7	 Service Concession Arrangements

	 IFRIC (International Financial Reporting 
Interpretation Committee) 12 gives guidance 
on the accounting by operators for public-to-
private service concession arrangements. This 
interpretation sets out general principles on 
recognizing and measuring obligations and related 
rights in service concession arrangements. The 
company has considered about the applicability 
of IFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangement, 
issued by International Accounting Standard 
Board (IASB) for preparation and presentation of 
financial statements.

	 A feature of these service arrangements is the 
public service nature of the obligation undertaken 
by the operator. Public policy is for the services 
related to the infrastructure to be provided to the 
public, irrespective of the identity of the party that 
operates the services. The service arrangement 
contractually obliges the operator to provide 
the services to the public on behalf of the public 
sector entity. Other common features are:

(a)	 the party that grants the service arrangement 
(the grantor) is a public sector entity, 
including a governmental body, or a private 
sector entity to which the responsibility for 
the service has been devolved.

(b)	 the operator is responsible for at least some 
of the management of the infrastructure and 
related services and does not merely act as 
an agent on behalf of the grantor.

(c)	 the contract sets the initial prices to be levied 
by the operator and regulates price revisions 
over the period of the service arrangement.

(d)	 the operator is obliged to hand over 
the infrastructure to the grantor in a 
specified condition at the end of the  
period of the arrangement, for little or no 
incremental consideration, irrespective of 
which party initially financed.

	 IFRIC 12-Service Concession Arrangements 
applies to public-private service concession 
arrangements if:

(a)	 The grantor controls or regulates what 
services the operator must provide with the 
infrastructure, to whom it must provide them 
and at what prices;

(b)	 The grantor controls-through ownership, 
beneficial entitlement or otherwise- 
any significant residual interest in the 
infrastructure at the end of the term of the 
arrangement

(c)	 the infrastructure constructed or acquired 
by the operator from a third party for the 
purpose of the service arrangement OR is the 
infrastructure existing infrastructure of the 
grantor to which the operator is given access 
for the purpose of the service arrangement

These arrangements are accounted based on 
below mentioned models depending on the nature 
of consideration and relevant contract law.

	 Financial asset model: 

	 Financial asset model: The Financial asset model 
is used when the Company, being an operator, has 
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an unconditional contractual right to receive cash 
or another financial asset from or at the direction 
of the grantor for the construction services. 
Unconditional contractual right is established 
when the grantor contractually guarantees to pay 
the operator 

(a)	 specific or determinable amount; 

(b) 	the shortfall, if any, between amounts 
received from the users of the public services 
and specified or determinable amounts.

	 Intangible asset model:

	 Intangible asset model: The intangible asset model 
is used to the extent that the company, being an 
operator, receives the right (the license) to charge 
users of the public service. A right to charge 
users of public services is not an unconditional 
right to receive cash because the amounts are 
contingent on to the extent that public uses the 
services. Both type of arrangements may exist 
within a single contract to the extent that the 
grantor has given an unconditional guarantee of 
payment for the construction and the operation 
i.e. considered as a Financial asset and to the 
extent that the operator has to rely on the public 
using the service in order to obtain payment, the 
operation has an intangible asset.

	 Intangible Assets under Service Concession 
Arrangement (SCA

	 The Company manages concession arrangements 
which include power supply from its hydropower 
plants viz. 36 MW Power Plant. The company 
maintains and services the infrastructure during 
the concession period. Further, the concession 
arrangement gives the Group right to use the 
hydropower project for generating electricity 
and earn revenue by selling electricity to NEA 
and local consumers. The right to consideration 
gives rise to an intangible asset and accordingly, 
the intangible asset model is applied. Revenue 
from service concession arrangement under 
the intangible asset model is recognised in 
accordance with the terms of the power purchase 
agreement as and when the power is supplied. 
The intangible asset is amortized over its 
expected useful life in a way that reflects the 
pattern in which the asset’s economic benefits 
are consumed by the company, starting from 
the date when the right to operate starts to be 
used. Based on these principles, the intangible 
asset is amortized in line with the actual usage 
of the specific public facility, with a maximum of 
the duration of the concession. Any asset carried 
under concession arrangements is derecognised 

on disposal or when no future economic benefits 
are expected from its future use or when the 
contractual rights to the financial asset expire. 

	 The tenure of the Service Concession Arrangement 
of 36 MW Balephi Hydropower Project for 
generation, transmission, and distribution shall 
be ended on 2108 Shrawan 11, B.S.

3.8	 Lease

	 The Company as a lessee:

	 The Company enters into an arrangement for 
lease of buildings, Land and office equipments. 
Such arrangements are generally for a fixed 
period but may have extension or termination 
options. In accordance with NFRS 16 – Leases, at 
inception of the contract, the Company assesses 
whether a contract is, or contains a lease. A lease 
is defined as ‘a contract, or part of a contract, that 
conveys the right to control the use an asset (the 
underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange 
for consideration.

	 To Assess whether a contract conveys the right 
to control the use of an identified asset, the 
Company assesses whether:

•	 	 The contract involves the use of an identified 
asset – this may be specified explicitly or 
implicitly, and should be physically distinct or 
represent substantially all of the capacity of a 
physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a 
substantive substitution right, then the asset 
is not identified;

•	 	 The Company has the right to obtain 
substantially all of the economic benefits 
from use of the asset throughout the period 
of use; and 

	 The Company assesses whether it has the right 
to direct ‘how and for what purpose’ the asset is 
used throughout the period of use. At inception 
or on reassessment of a contract that contains 
a lease component, the Company allocates 
the consideration in the contract to each lease 
component on the basis of their relative stand-
alone prices. However, for the leases of land and 
buildings in which it is a lessee, the Company has 
elected not to separate non-lease components and 
account for the lease and non-lease components 
as a single lease component.

	 Measurement and recognition of leases as a 
lessee

	 The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset 
and a lease liability at the lease commencement 
date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured 
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at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the 
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments 
made at or before the commencement date, plus 
any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate 
of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying 
asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site 
on which it is located, less any lease incentives 
received.

	 The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured 
at cost less any accumulated depreciation, 
accumulated impairment losses (unless such 
right of use assets fulfills the requirements of 
NAS 40 - Investment Property and is accounted 
for as there under), if any and adjusted for any 
re-measurement of the lease liability. The right-
of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-
line method from the commencement date over 
the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-
of-use asset. Right-of-use assets are tested for 
impairment whenever there is any indication that 
their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. 
Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the 
Statement of profit and loss.

	 The lease liability is initially measured at the 
present value of the lease payments that are not 
paid at the commencement date, discounted using 
the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that 
rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s 
incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the 
Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as 
the discount rate.

	 Lease payments included in the measurement of 
the lease liability comprise the following:

•	 	 fixed payments, including in-substance fixed 
payments;

•	 	 variable lease payments that depend on an 
index or a rate, initially measured using the 
index or rate as at the commencement date;

•	 	 amounts expected to be payable under a 
residual value guarantee; and

•	 	 the exercise price under a purchase option 
that the Company is reasonably certain to 
exercise, lease payments in an optional 
renewal period if the Company is reasonably 
certain to exercise an extension option, and 
penalties for early termination of a lease 
unless the Company is reasonably certain not 
to terminate early. 

	 The lease liability is measured at amortised 
cost using the effective interest method. It is 
remeasured when there is a change in future 
lease payments arising from a change in an index 

or rate, if there is a change in the Company’s 
estimate of the amount expected to be payable 
under a residual value guarantee, or if the 
Company changes its assessment of whether it 
will exercise a purchase, extension or termination 
option. When the lease liability is remeasured in 
this way, a corresponding adjustment is made 
to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, 
or is recorded in Statement of profit and loss if 
the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has 
been reduced to zero, as the case may be.

	 The Company presents right-of-use assets that 
do not meet the definition of investment property 
on the face of balance sheet below ‘property, 
plant and equipment’ and lease liabilities under 
‘financial liabilities’ in the balance sheet.

	 The Company has elected not to apply the 
requirements of NFRS 16-Leases to short-
term leases of all assets that have a lease 
term of 12 months or less and leases for which 
the underlying asset is of low value. The lease 
payments associated with these leases are 
recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis 
over the lease term, unless the payments are 
structured to increase in line with the expected 
general inflation to compensate the lessor’s 
expected inflationary cost increases.

	 The Company as a lessor

	 When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines 
at lease inception whether each lease is a finance 
lease or an operating lease. To classify each 
lease, the Company makes an overall assessment 
of whether the lease transfers substantially all of 
the risks and rewards incidental to ownership 
of the underlying asset. If this is the case, then 
the lease is a finance lease; if not, then it is an 
operating lease. As part of this assessment, the 
Company considers certain indicators such as 
whether the lease is for the major part of the 
economic life of the asset.

	 The Company recognises lease payments 
received under operating leases as income on a 
straight-line basis over the lease term as part of 
‘other income’.

	 The Company recognizes lease payments 
received under operating leases as income on 
a straight-line basis over the lease term unless 
the payments are structured to increase in line 
with the expected general inflation to compensate 
the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases. 
In case of a finance lease, finance income is 
recognised over the lease term based on a pattern 
reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on the 
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lessor’s net investment in the lease.

	 Majority of lease agreements entered into by the 
Company have generally an average increment 
rate of 15% in every two years, which the 
management assumes are in line with the lessor's 
expected inflationary cost increases. Payments 
and receipts under such leases are charged or 
credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss as 
per the terms of the agreements.

3.9	 Revenue Recognition

	 Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is 
probable that the economic benefits will flow to 
the Company and the revenue can be reliably 
measured, regardless of when the payment is 
being made. Revenue is measured at the fair 
value of the consideration received or receivable, 
taking into account contractually defined terms of 
payment and excluding taxes or duties collected 
on behalf of the Government. 

	 The Company recognizes revenue when the 
amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is 
probable that future economic benefits will flow 
to the entity and specific criteria have been met 
for each of the company’s activities as described 
below. The company bases its estimates on 
historical results, taking into consideration the 
type of customer, the type of transaction and the 
specific of each arrangement.

	 Revenue is measured at the fair value of the 
consideration received or receivable net of 
trade discounts. Revenue include all revenue 
from ordinary activities of the company that are 
recorded excluding Value Added Taxes collected 
from customers that are remitted or are to be 
remitted to the government authorities.

	 (a) Sale of electricity	
Revenue from sale of electricty is recognized at 
the time of issue of invoice to Nepal Electricty 
Authority (NEA) in accordance with the terms of 
the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) entered 
into with the Nepal Electricty Authority (NEA).

	 (b) Other Income	
Other Miscellaneous Income is recognised when 
no significant uncertainties as to the amount of 
consideration that would be derived and to its 
ultimate collection exist.

3.10	  Property, Plant & Equipments:	
A) Recognition and Measurement	
The cost of an item of property and equipment 
shall be recognized as an asset, initially 
recognized at cost, if, and only if:

•	 	 it is probable that future economic benefits 

associated with the item will flow to the 
entity; and 

•	 	 the cost of the item can be measured 
reliably.	
Cost includes expenditure that is directly 
attributable lo the acquisition of the asset. 
The cost of self-constructed assets includes 
the following:

•	 	 the cost of materials and direct labor;	
any other costs directly attributable to 
bringing the assets to a working condition for 
their intended use;

•	 	 when the Company has an obligation to 
remove the asset or restore the site, an 
estimate of the costs of dismantling and 
removing the items and restoring the site on 
which they are located; and 

•	 	 Capitalized borrowing costs.	

The Company adopts cost model for entire 
class of property and equipment. Neither class 
of the property and equipment are measured 
at revaluation model nor is their fair value 
measured at the reporting date. The items of 
property and equipment are measured at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated 
impairment losses.

	 Purchased software that is integral to the 
functionality of the related equipment is 
capitalized as part of that equipment.

	 Subsequent expenditure is capitalized if it is 
probable that the future economic benefits from 
the expenditure will flow to the Company. Ongoing 
repairs and maintenance to keep the assets in 
working condition are expensed as incurred. Any 
gain or loss on disposal of an item of property and 
equipment (calculated as the difference between 
the net proceeds from disposal and the carrying 
amount of the item) is recognized within other 
income in profit or loss.

B)	 Depreciation	
Depreciation on assets under construction does 
not commence until they are complete and 
available for use. Depreciation is provided on all 
other items of property, plant and equipment so 
as to write-off their depreciable amount over the 
expected useful economic lives.

	 Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis 
on the straight-line method based on the 
estimated useful life of the assets determined by 
management as per application guidance to NAS 
16 issued by Accounting Standard Board.



25BALEFI HYDROPOWER LTD.

13th Annual Report 2080/081

	 The estimated useful lives of various class of PPE 
for the current year and comparative years are as 
follows:	

CIass of PPE Revised Useful Life 
under SLM Method

Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years

Computer and lT 
Equipments 3 Years

Office Equipment 5 Years

Vehicles 8 Years

	 The residual values, useful lives and methods of 
depreciation of property, plant and equipment are 
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted 
prospectively, if appropriate

C)	 De-Recognition	
An item of property plant and equipment is de-
recognised on disposal or when no future economic 
benefits are expected from the use of that asset. 
The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an 
item of property plant and equipments is the 
difference between net disposal proceeds if 
any, and the carrying amount of that item and is 
recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss.	

D)	 Assets used at the Corporate office, Kathmandu 
are shown as Property, Plant and Equipment. 
All other assets related to the project and all 
the expenditure (capital & revenue nature) 
which are directly attributable to acquisition 
and construction of the assets are capitalized 
as intangible assets under Service Concession 
Arrangement.

3.11	 Intangible Assets
A)	 Recognition and Measurement	

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured 
on initial recognition at cost of acquisition. The 
cost comprises of purchase price and directly 
attributable costs of bringing the assets to its 
working condition for intended use.

	 Intangible assets with finite useful lives that 
are acquired separately are carried at cost less 
accumulated amortisation and accumulated 
impairment losses, if any.

	 The Company’s intangible assets comprises 
assets with finite useful life which are amortised 
on a straight-line basis over the period of their 
expected useful life.

	 Amortization methods, useful lives and residual 
values are reviewed at each reporting date and 
adjusted if appropriate.

	 The estimated useful lives of Intangible assets 

for the current year and comparative years are as 
follows:	

Particulars Useful Life
Service Concession Arrangement 27.7

	

B)	 Intangible Assets Under Construction	

Capital work-in-progress represents expenditure 
incurred in respect of capital projects not ready 
for use and are carried at cost. Cost comprises 
of purchase cost, related acquisition expenses, 
development/construction costs, borrowing 
costs and other direct expenditures.

Such amount has been capitalised as Intangible 
assets as per IFRCI 12 upon the completion of 
Project .	

C)	 Restriction on PPE	

	 The company will have to transfer the entire 
generation unit to Government of Nepal under 
BOOT arrangement at the expiry of the generation 
license period i.e. 28.7 years from Commercial 
Operation Date (COD).	

3.12	 Investment property	

	 Property that is held for long-term rental yields 
or for capital appreciation or both, and that 
is not occupied by the Company, is classified 
as investment property. Investment property 
is measured initially at its cost, including 
related transaction costs and where applicable 
borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is 
capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only 
when it is probable that future economic benefits 
associated with the expenditure will flow to the 
Company and the cost of the item can be measured 
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs 
are expensed when incurred. When part of an 
investment property is replaced, the carrying 
amount of the replaced part is derecognised.	

3.13	 Financial Instruments : Financial Assets	

	 Financial Asset is any asset that is:	

a)	 Cash	

b)	 an equity instrument of another entity	

c)	 a contractual right:	

i)	 to receive cash or other financial asset 
from another entity, or	

ii)	 to exchange financial assets or financial 
liabilities with another equity under 
conditions that are potentially favourable 
to the entity, or	

d)	 a contract that will or may be settled in 
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the entity's own equity instruments and 
is:	

i)	 a non-derivative for which the entity is 
or may be obliged to receive a variable 
number of the entity's own equity 
instruments, or	

ii)	 a derivative that will or may be settled 
other than by the exchange of a fixed 
amount of cash or another financial asset 
for a fixed number of the entity's own 
equity instruments.	

A)	 Recognition	

	 All financial assets are initially recognized on 
the date on which the company becomes a party 
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. 
The classification of financial instruments at the 
initial recognition depends on their purpose and 
characteristics and the management’s intention 
in acquiring them.	

B)	 Classification	

	 The financial assets are measured at amortized 
cost or fair value on the basis of the Company’s 
business model for managing the financial assets 
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of 
the financial assets.	

	 The two classes of financial assets are as 
follows:	

i)	 Financial assets measured at amortized cost	

	 Financial asset are measured at amortized cost if 
both of the following conditions are met: 	

•	 The asset is held within a business model 
whose objective is to hold assets in order to 
collect contractual cash flows and 

•	 The contractual terms of the financial asset 
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that 
are solely payments of principal and interest 
on the principal amount outstanding.	

ii)	 Financial asset measured at fair value 	

	 Financial assets other than those measured 
at amortized cost are measured at fair value. 
Financial assets measured at fair value are further 
classified into two categories as below: 	

a)	 Financial assets at fair value through 
profit or loss (FVTPL)	

	 Financial assets are classified as fair 
value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if 
they are held for trading or are designated 
at fair value through profit or loss. Upon 
initial recognition, transaction cost is 
directly attributable to the acquisition are 

recognized in profit or loss as incurred. 
Such assets are subsequently measured 
at fair value and changes in fair value 
are recognized in Statement of Profit or 
Loss.	

b)	 Financial assets at fair value through other 
comprehensive income (FVTOCI)	

	 Investment in an equity instrument that 
is not held for trading and at the initial 
recognition, the Company makes an 
irrevocable election that the subsequent 
changes in fair value of the instrument is 
to be recognized in other comprehensive 
income are classified as financial assets 
at fair value though other comprehensive 
income. Such assets are subsequently 
measured at fair value and changes 
in fair value are recognized in other 
comprehensive income.	

C)	 Measurement	

i)	 Initial Measurement	

	 A financial asset or financial liability is measured 
initially at fair value plus or minus, for an 
item not at fair value through profit or loss, 
transaction costs that are directly attributable 
to its acquisition or issue. Transaction cost in 
relation to financial assets and liabilities at fair 
value through profit or loss are recognized in 
Statement of Profit or Loss.	

	

ii)	 Subsequent Measurement 	

	 A financial asset or financial liability is 
subsequently measured either at fair value or 
at amortized cost based on the classification of 
the financial asset or liability. Financial asset 
or liability classified as measured at amortized 
cost is subsequently measured at amortized cost 
using effective interest rate method.	

	 The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial 
liability is the amount at which the financial 
asset or financial liability is measured at initial 
recognition minus principal repayments, plus 
or minus the cumulative amortization using 
the effective interest method of any difference 
between that initial amount and the maturity 
amount, and minus any reduction for impairment 
or non-collectability.	

	 Financial assets classified at fair value are 
subsequently measured at fair value. The 
subsequent changes in fair value of financial 
assets at fair value through profit or loss are 
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recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss whereas 
of financial assets at fair value through other 
comprehensive income are recognized in other 
comprehensive income.	

D)	 Derecognition	

	 The Company derecognizes a financial asset 
when the contractual rights to the cash flows 
from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the 
rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a 
transaction in which substantially all the risks 
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset 
are transferred or in which the Company neither 
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks 
and rewards of ownership and it does not retain 
control of the financial asset.	

	 Any interest in such transferred financial assets 
that qualify for derecognition that is created 
or retained by the Company is recognized as a 
separate asset or liability. On derecognition of 
a financial asset, the difference between the 
carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying 
amount allocated to the portion of the asset 
transferred), and the sum of (i) the consideration 
received (including any new asset obtained less 
any new liability assumed) and (ii) any cumulative 
gain or loss that had been recognized in other 
comprehensive income is recognized in profit or 
loss.	

	 In transactions in which the Company neither 
retains nor transfers substantially all the risks 
and rewards of ownership of a financial asset and 
it retains control over the asset, the Company 
continues to recognize the asset to the extent of 
its continuing involvement, determined by the 
extent to which it is exposed to changes in the 
value of the transferred asset.	

E)	 Determination of Fair Value	

	 Fair value is the amount for which an asset could 
be exchanged, or a liability settled, between 
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length 
transaction on the measurement date. The fair 
value of a liability reflects its non-performance 
risk.	

	 When available, the Company measures the fair 
value of an instrument using quoted prices in 
an active market for that instrument. A market 
is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily 
and regularly available and represent actual 
and regularly occurring market transactions on 
an arm's length basis. lf a market for a financial 
instrument is not active, the Company establishes 
fair value using a valuation technique. Valuation 
techniques include using recent arm's length 

transactions between knowledgeable, willing 
parties (if available), reference to the current fair 
value of other instruments that are substantially 
the same, discounted cash flow analyses.	

	 The best evidence of the fair value of a financial 
instrument at initial recognition is the transaction 
price - i.e. the fair value of the consideration given 
or received. However, in some cases, the fair value 
of a financial instrument on initial recognition 
may be different to its transaction price. lf such 
fair value is evidenced by comparison with other 
observable current market transactions in the 
same instrument (without modification) or based 
on a valuation technique whose variables include 
only data from observable markets, then the 
difference is recognized in profit or loss on initial 
recognition of the instrument. ln other cases, 
the difference is not recognized in profit or loss 
immediately but is recognized over the life of the 
instrument on an appropriate basis or when the 
instrument is redeemed, transferred or sold, or 
the fair value becomes observable.	

	 All unquoted equity investments are recorded 
at cost, considering the non trading of promoter 
shares up to the date of balance sheet, the market 
price of such shares could not be ascertained 
with certainty. Hence, these investments are 
recognized at cost net of impairment, if any.	

F)	 Impairment	

	 At each reporting date the Company assesses 
whether there is any indication that an asset may 
have been impaired. If such indication exists, the 
recoverable amount is determined. A financial 
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired 
and impairment losses are incurred if, and only 
if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a 
result of one or more events occurring after the 
initial recognition of the asset (a loss event), and 
that loss event (or events) has an impact on the 
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset 
or group of financial assets that can be reliably 
estimated.	

	 The Company considers evidence of impairment 
for loans and advances and held-to-maturity 
investment securities at both a specific asset and 
collective level. All individually significant loans 
and advances and held-to-maturity investment 
securities are assessed for specific impairment. 
Those found not to be specifically impaired are 
then collectively assessed for any impairment 
that has been incurred but not yet identified. 	

	 Loans and advances and held-to-maturity 
investment securities that are not individually 
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significant are collectively assessed for 
impairment by grouping together loans and 
advances and held-to-maturity investment 
securities with similar risk characteristics. 
Impairment test is done on annual basis for 
trade receivables and other financial assets 
based on the internal and external indication 
observed.	

	 In assessing collective impairment, the Company 
uses statistical modelling of historical trends of 
the probability of default, the timing of recoveries 
and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for 
management’s judgment as to whether current 
economic and credit conditions are such that the 
actual losses are likely to be greater or less than 
suggested by historical trends. Default rates, 
loss rates and the expected timing of future 
recoveries are regularly benchmarked against 
actual outcomes to ensure that they remain 
appropriate.	

3.14	 Income taxes	

	 Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. 
Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in 
profit or loss except to the extent that they relate 
to items recognised directly in equity or in other 
comprehensive income.	

	 Current tax	

	 Current tax is the expected tax payable or 
recoverable on the taxable income or loss for the 
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively 
enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment 
to tax payable in respect of previous years.	

	 The company is enjoying tax holiday period of 
10 years starting from the date of commercial 
operation (CoD).	

	 Deferred Income Tax	

	 Deferred tax is provided using the balance 
sheet liability method, providing for temporary 
differences between the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities for financial reporting 
purposes and the amounts used for taxation 
purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is 
based on the expected realization or settlement 
of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities 
using tax rates at the balance sheet date. The 
carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and 
assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting 
period.	

	 Deferred tax has been calculated based on the 
timing differences arising from the treatment of 
assets, considering the impact of a tax holiday 
spanning 10 years. This calculation accounts for 

the variance between the carrying amount of 
assets for financial reporting purposes and their 
respective tax bases, factoring in the temporary 
nature of these differences attributable to 
the tax holiday. The deferred tax liability or 
asset recognized in the financial statements 
reflects the anticipated future tax consequences 
upon expiration of the tax holiday period, in 
accordance with applicable tax regulations and 
interpretations.	

3.15	 Inventories	

	 lnventories are carried at the lower of cost or Net 
realizable value.	

	 Net realizable value is the estimated selling 
price in the ordinary course of business less the 
estimated cost of completion and the necessary 
estimated expenses. The cost of obsolescence 
and other anticipated losses are also considered 
for determining the net realizable values.	

3.16	 Borrowing cost	

	 Borrowing cost that are directly attributable to 
the acquisition, construction, or production of a 
qualifying asset are capitalized as a part of the 
cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready 
for its intended use or sale.	

	 Borrowing cost consist of interest and other 
costs that an entity incurs in connection with the 
borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs also includes 
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an 
adjustment to the borrowing costs. A qualifying 
asset is an asset that necessarily requires a 
substantial period of time to get ready for its 
intended use or sale. All other borrowing cost are 
recognized as expense in the period in which they 
are incurred.	

3.17	 Cash and Cash Equivalents	

	 Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash 
on hand, demand deposits and short term highly 
liquid investments, readily convertible to known 
amounts of cash and subject to insignificant risk 
of changes in value.	

	 For the purpose of cash flow statements, cash 
and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and 
balance in bank accounts.	

3.18	 Non-current Assets Held for Sale	

	 Non-current assets or disposal groups are 
classified as held for sale if their carrying 
amounts will be recovered principally through a 
sale transaction rather than through continuing 
use. Such assets or disposal groups are classified 
only when both the conditions are satisfied –	
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	 a.	The sale is highly probable, and	

	 b.	The asset or disposal group is available for 
immediate sale in its present condition subject 
only to terms that are usual and customary for 
sale of such assets.	

	 Management must be committed to the 
sale, which should be expected to qualify for 
recognition as a completed sale within one year 
from the date of classification as held for sale, 
and actions required to complete the plan of sale 
should indicate that it is unlikely that significant 
changes to the plan will be made or that the plan 
will be withdrawn. Noncurrent assets or disposal 
group are presented separately from the other 
assets in the balance sheet. The liabilities of 
a disposal group classified as held for sale are 
presented separately from other liabilities in the 
balance sheet.	

	 Upon classification, non-current assets or 
disposal group held for sale are measured at the 
lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs 
to sell. Non-current assets which are subject to 
depreciation are not depreciated or amortized 
once those classified as held for sale.	

3.19	 Employee benefits	

	 Employee benefits include salaries, wages, 
compensated absences and other benefits.	

	 Short-term employee benefits	

	 Wages and salaries, including non-monetary 
benefits that are expected to be settled within 
12 months after the end of the period in which 
the employees render the related service are 
recognised in respect of employees’ services up to 
the end of the reporting period and are measured 
at the amounts expected to be paid when the 
liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented 
as current employee benefit obligations in the 
Statement of Financial Position.	

3.20	 Financial Instruments : Financial Liabilities	

	 Financial Liability is any liability that is:	

a)	 a contractual obligation:	

i)	 to deliver cash or other financial asset to 
another entity, or	

ii)	 to exchange financial assets or financial 
liabilities with another equity under 
conditions that are potentially unfavourable 
to the entity, or	

b)	 a contract that will or may be settled in the 
entity's own equity instruments and is:	

i)	 a non-derivative for which the entity is or may 

be obliged to receive a variable number of 
the entity's own equity instruments, or	

ii)	 a derivative that will or may be settled other 
than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash 
or another financial asset for a fixed number 
of the entity's own equity instruments.	

	 Recognition	

	 All financial liabilities are initially recognized on 
the date on which the company becomes a party 
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. 
The classification of financial instruments at the 
initial recognition depends on their purpose and 
characteristics and the management’s intention 
in acquiring them.	

	 Classification	

	 The Company classifies its financial liabilities, 
other than financial guarantees and loan 
commitments, as follows:	

	 i) Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit 
or Loss (FVTPL)	

	 Financial liabilities are classified as fair value 
through profit or loss if they are held for trading 
or are designated at fair value through profit or 
loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs 
are directly attributable to the acquisition are 
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as 
incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is 
recognized at profit or loss.	

	 ii) Financial Liabilities measured at amortized 
cost	

	 All financial liabilities other than measured at 
fair value though profit or loss are classified as 
subsequently measured at amortized cost using 
effective interest rate method.	

	 Measurement	

	 i)	Initial Measurement	

	 A financial asset or financial liability is measured 
initially at fair value plus or minus, for an 
item not at fair value through profit or loss, 
transaction costs that are directly attributable 
to its acquisition or issue. Transaction cost in 
relation to financial assets and liabilities at fair 
value through profit or loss are recognized in 
Statement of Profit or Loss.	

	 ii) Subsequent Measurement 	

	 A financial asset or financial liability is 
subsequently measured either at fair value or 
at amortized cost based on the classification of 
the financial asset or liability. Financial asset 
or liability classified as measured at amortized 
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cost is subsequently measured at amortized cost 
using effective interest rate method.	

	 The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial 
liability is the amount at which the financial 
asset or financial liability is measured at initial 
recognition minus principal repayments, plus 
or minus the cumulative amortization using 
the effective interest method of any difference 
between that initial amount and the maturity 
amount, and minus any reduction for impairment 
or uncollectibility.	

3.21	 Provisions	

	 Provisions are recognized when the company 
has a present obligation, legal or constructive, 
as a result of a past event, it is probable that a 
transfer of a economic benefits will be required to 
settle the obligation and when reliable estimate 
can be made of the amount of obligation. If 
these conditions are not met, no provision is 
recognized.	

	 The amount of provision recognized is the 
management's best estimate of expenditure 
required to settle the present obligation at the 
reporting date.	

	 Management reviews provisions at each 
reporting date and is adjusted to reflect the best 
estimate. If it is no longer probable that a transfer 
of economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation, the provision is reversed.	

3.22	 Contingent Liabilities	

	 Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there 
is a possible obligation arising from past events, 
the existence of which will be confirmed only by 

the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 
uncertain future events not wholly within the 
control of the Company or a present obligation 
that arises from past events where it is either 
not probable that an outflow of resources will 
be required to settle the obligation or a reliable 
estimate of the amount cannot be made.	

	 The Company records a liability for any claims 
where a potential loss is probable and capable 
of being estimated and discloses such matters in 
its financial statements, if material. For potential 
losses that are considered possible, but not 
probable, the Company provides disclosure in 
the financial statements but does not record a 
liability in its accounts unless the loss becomes 
probable.	

3.23	 Earnings Per Share	

	 The Company presents basic and diluted earnings 
per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. The 
basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or 
loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of 
the Company by the weighted average number 
of ordinary shares outstanding during the 
period. 	

	 Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit 
or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and 
the weighted average number of ordinary shares 
outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential 
ordinary shares. 
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5. Intangible Assets				  
The changes in the carrying value of Intangible Assets for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081 Ashad 31, 2080 and Ashad 
32, 2079 are as follows:				  

Particulars  Accounting  
Software 

 Service Concession 
Arrangement 

Cost:    

As on Ashad end 2079    - 

Addition during the Year  -  - 

Acquisition  -  8,679,664,326.38 

Capitalization  -  - 

Disposal During the Year  -  - 

Adjustment/Revaluation  -  - 

Balance as on Ashad end 2080  -  8,679,664,326.38 
Addition during the Year    

Acquisition  -  6,265,584.91 

Capitalization  -  - 

Disposal During the Year  -  - 

Adjustment/Revaluation  -  - 

Balance as on Ashad end 2081  -  8,685,929,911.29 
Amortisation and impairment losses    

As on Ashad end 2079    - 

Amortization charge for the Year  -  195,551,387.21 

Impairment for the Year  -  - 

Disposals  -  - 

Adjustment  -  - 

Balance as on Ashad end 2080  -  195,551,387.21 
Amortization charge for the Year    302,624,740.36 

Impairment for the Year  -  - 

Disposals  -  - 

Adjustment    

Balance as on Ashad end 2081  -  498,176,127.57 
Net Book Value    

 As on Ashad end 2079  -  - 
 Balance as on Ashad end 2080  -  8,484,112,939.17 
 Balance as on Ashad end 2081  -  8,187,753,783.72 

The Company has obtained the generation license for operation from the Department of Electricity Development 
(Ministry of Energy) and remains valid till 2108.04.11 After the end of the period, company will have to transfer the 
entire generation unit to Government of Nepal under BOOT provision.
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6	 Other Non-Current financial assets
Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  
Ashad 31, 2081

As at  
Ashad 31, 2080

Security Deposits:

   

Total  -  - 

7	 Inventories	

	 (As taken, valued and certified by the management.)	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  
Ashad 31, 2081

As at  
Ashad 31, 2080

Store,Spares and Consumables    

Total Inventories  -  - 

8	 Trade Receivables	

	 Trade receivables comprises of amount receivable from our customers and are non-interest bearing. Such 
trade receivables are generally on credit terms of 30 - 90 days.

	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  
Ashad 31, 2081

As at  
Ashad 31, 2080

Trade Receivable  147,375,518.75  154,355,687.85 

Total  147,375,518.75  154,355,687.85 

9	 Cash and Cash Equivalents	

	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  
Ashad 31, 2081

As at  
Ashad 31, 2080

Cash In Hand (as certified)  194,785.39  308,067.12 

Balances with Banks - Current Acounts:    

Everest Bank Limited  10,000.00  850,000.00 

Nepal Bank Ltd.  43,504.00  43,504.00 

Global IME Bank Ltd.  105,775.86  5,633,574.49 

Sanima Bank Ltd.  -  - 

Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd.  3,000.00  3,000.00 
   357,065.25  6,838,145.61 

Less: Cheuqes Issued But Not Cleared  -  - 

Balances with Banks - Call Acounts:    

Total  357,065.25  6,838,145.61 
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10	 Other Financial Assets 	
	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  
Ashad 31, 2081

As at  
Ashad 31, 2080

Other Advances & Deposit    

Upper Balephi Hydropower Ltd.  4,566,970.50  4,566,970.50 

Margin Deposits    

L/C Margin  3,615,849.25  3,961,349.25 

Bank Guarantee Margin  30,000.00  30,000.00 

Other Deposits    

Deposit  -  5,000.00 

Total  8,212,819.75  8,563,319.75 

	 The fair values of all the above financial assets approximates to their carrying amounts. These advances are 
non-interest bearing and are expected to be settled in the normal course of operations.

11	 Other Current Assets	

	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  
Ashad 31, 2081

As at  
Ashad 31, 2080

Advance to Contractors/Vendors  84,690,712.57  60,010,443.65 

Advance for Land  34,359,525.00  34,659,525.00 

Pre-Paid Expenses  13,098,741.96  13,387,527.63 

Other Advances  8,446,475.67  8,180,910.67 

Staff Advance  1,133,369.87  1,647,615.85 

Total  141,728,825.07  117,886,022.80 

	 The management is assured that all the debtors and advances are good and recoverable in time.

12	 Current Tax Assets/Liabilities (Net)

	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  
Ashad 31, 2081

As at  
Ashad 31, 2080

Opening Balance    

Less: Current tax payable for the year    

Add: Tax paid (Previous Year)    

Add: Advance tax & TDS (Current Year)    

Less: Adjustment made during the year    

Current Tax Assets / (Liabilities)  -  - 



35BALEFI HYDROPOWER LTD.

13th Annual Report 2080/081

Balephi Hydropower Ltd.
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2081

13	 Borrowings (Non Current)	

	 Non Current Borrowings are interest bearing financial liabilities consisting of Bank Borrowings. For these 
financial liabilities interest charged by the bank approximates effective interest rate and such rate is considered 
for calculation of amortized cost of liability and the finance cost. The effect of initial charges and its impact on 
effective rate is considered not material and the carrying value is considered approximate amortized cost.

	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  
Ashad 31, 2081

As at  
Ashad 31, 2080

Secured Loans from Banks:    
Term Loans    

Everest Bank Limited  1,491,080,500.00  1,474,901,341.70 
Global IME Bank Limited  2,826,716,750.96  2,834,936,499.96 
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited  698,399,500.00  499,500,000.00 
Sanima Bank Limted  1,673,708,000.01  1,684,089,500.01 

Bridge Gap Loans*    
Global IME Bank Limited-BG Loan  -  23,983,658.40 
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited-BGL  -  107,000,000.00 

Less: Current maturities (Refer Note No 15)  (40,200,000.00)  (40,200,000.00)
Total  6,649,704,750.97  6,584,211,000.07 

	 * Bridge Gap Loans are disbursed for the temporary financing of the Bills, that are pending for verification 
by the appointed financial consultant. Such loans and interest accrued thereon are to be settled by way of 
disbursing the Term loan facility.

(a)	 Sanction of Term Loan:	

	 Fixed Term Loan Facility has been sanctioned and disbursed by the consortium of Banks led by Global IME 
Bank Ltd, Co-lead Banks; Everest Bank Ltd. and Sanima Bank Ltd. and participating Bank; Rastriya Banijya 
Bank Ltd.

(b)	 Repayment Schedule:	

	 Consortium Loan I & III is expected to be repaid within 12 years of actual Commercial Operation Date (COD) 
while consortium loan II, & V is expected to be repaid within 15 years of actual COD, through fixed/ballooning 
quarterly installments. Final Repayment Schedule was designed after the commercial operation of the project.

(c)	 Security:	

I.	 First charge by a way of registered mortgage/pledge/hypothecation over the entire present and future 
fixed assets created with or without financing owned by the company on pari passu basis in favour of the 
consortium of the Banks.

II.	 First charge over entire current assets of the project including receivables from Nepal Electricity Authority, 
Compensation/incentives paid to the company on pari passu basis in favour of the consortium of the Banks.

III.	 Assignement of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) signed between NEA and the company for Supply and 
Delivery of the Energy(electricity) produced by the company from its 36MW Upper Balephi 'A' project.

IV.	 Assignement of Power Generation License of the company.
V.	 Assignement of Project Guarantees of the company.
VI.	 Joint and personal guarantee of the promoters viz. Mr. Umesh Kasaju, Mr. Shakti Kumar Golyan, Mr. 

Sandeep Kumar Sharada, Mr. Sushil Gupta and Mr. Sulav Agrawal for the loan amount till 50% of the Term 
loan is repaid. Further, personal Guarantee of Mr. Birendra Bahadur Neupane, Mr. Bishnu Bd. Khatri and 
Mr. Bachhu Poudel is restricted to the initial credit facility of NPR 435 Crores.

14	 Non-Current Liabilities	

	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  
Ashad 31, 2081

As at  
Ashad 31, 2080

Retention Money Payable  -  - 

Total  -  - 
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15	 Deferred Income Tax	

Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  
Ashad 31, 2081

As at  
Ashad 31, 2080

     
Deferred Tax Asset  -  - 

Deferred Tax Liability  106,360,718.57  84,601,272.51 

Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability)  (106,360,718.57)  (84,601,272.51)
Net Changes  (21,759,446.06)  (84,601,272.51)
Deferred Tax charged in OCI  -  - 

Deferred Tax charged in SPL  (21,759,446.06)  (84,601,272.51)
     
Deferred Tax charged directly in Equity due to change in estiamte 
of the life of asset  -  - 

     
Deferred tax Assets:    
Recognized in profit or loss  -  - 

Recognized in OCI  -  - 

Recognized in Equity  -  - 

Deferred tax Assets at the end of year  -  - 
     
Deferred tax liability:    
Recognized through profit or loss  106,360,718.57  84,601,272.51 

Recognized through OCI  -  - 

Deferred tax liability at the end of year  106,360,718.57  84,601,272.51 
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16		 Current Borrowings

	 Current Borrowings are interest bearing financial liabilities consisting of Bank Borrowings. For these financial 
liabilities interest charged by the bank approximates effective interest rate and such rate is considered for 
calculation of amortized cost of liability and the finance cost. The effect of initial charges and its impact on 
effective rate is considered not material and the carrying value is considered approximate amortized cost.

	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  
Ashad 31, 2081

As at  
Ashad 31, 2080

Secured Loans from Banks    

Bank Overdraft  99,869,537.00  183,005,457.08 

Add: Current maturities of Non-Current Borrowings (Refer Note 
No 13)

 40,200,000.00  40,200,000.00 

Total  140,069,537.00  223,205,457.08 

	 Short Term Loans, TR Loans and Bank Overdraft has been disbursed by Consortium of Banks lead by Global 
IME Bank Ltd for meeting the working capital requirements of the company and such loans are secured by a 
way of pari-passu first charge over all the Current Assets including account receivables and inventory, both 
present and future and pari-passu second charge over the fixed assets of the company, both present and 
future.

17	  Trade payables	

	 Trade payables are amount payable to creditors for goods and services and are non interest bearing. These 
trade payables are normally settled on credit period of 30 to 90 days.

	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  
Ashad 31, 2081

As at  
Ashad 31, 2080

Sundry Payables  12,742,012.96  - 

Total  12,742,012.96  - 

18	 Other Financial Liabilities	

	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  
Ashad 31, 2081

As at  
Ashad 31, 2080

Audit Fee Payable  557,500.00  1,115,000.00 

Construction and Procurement Payable  51,103,690.15  90,124,239.15 

Transmission Line Payable  139,070.00  4,014,070.00 

Advance from Directors  306,446,860.39  306,446,860.39 

Compensation Payable  -  1,695,370.00 

Interest payable  247,486,402.43  40,728,291.18 

Salaries Payable  8,094,066.36  11,678,419.78 

Other Payables  18,489,400.00  21,460,000.00 

Total  632,316,989.33  477,262,250.50 

	 Unsecured loan from directors has been taken to address the need of fund to manage cost escalation.
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19	 Other Current Liabilities	

	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  
Ashad 31, 2081

As at  
Ashad 31, 2080

Statutory Dues:    

 TDS/Withholding taxes    

 - TDS/Withholding taxes upto 78/79  -  8,993,048.25 

 - TDS/Withholding taxes 79/80  1,684,963.10  3,034,209.72 

 - TDS/Withholding taxes 80/81  2,066,888.75  - 

Total  3,751,851.85  12,027,257.97 

20	 Provisions	

	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  
Ashad 31, 2081

As at  
Ashad 31, 2080

Provision for CSR    

Closing Balance  -  - 
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21	 Share Capital	

	 The Company classifies capital instruments as financial liabilities or equity instruments in accordance with the 
substance of the contractual terms of the instruments. Equity is defined as residual interest in total assets of 
the Company after deducting all its liabilities.

	 Accordingly the share capital of the company comprises following:
	 Amount in NPR

Particulars  As at  
Ashad 31, 2081 

 As at  
Ashad 31, 2080 

Authorised Capital    

3,66,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100. Each  3,660,000,000.00  

2,40,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100. Each  -  2,400,000,000.00 

   3,660,000,000.00  2,400,000,000.00 
Issued Capital    

3,65,59,400 Equity Shares of Rs 100. Each  3,655,940,000.00  

2,40,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100. Each  -  2,400,000,000.00 

   3,655,940,000.00  2,400,000,000.00 
Subscribed and fully Paid-up    

1,82,79,700 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each  1,827,970,000.10  1,827,970,000.00 

Total  1,827,970,000.10  1,827,970,000.00 

21.1	 Reconciliation of the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year:

Particulars
As at  

Ashad 31, 2081
As at  

Ashad 31, 2080
No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount

Balance as at the beginning of the year  18,279,700  1,827,970,000  18,279,700  1,827,970,000 

Balance as at the end of the year  18,279,700 1,827,970,000  18,279,700 1,827,970,000 

21.2	 Shareholding pattern of the company

Particulars
As at  

Ashad 31, 2081
 As at  

Ashad 31, 2080 
No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount

Promoters  14,623,760  1,462,376,000  14,623,760  1,462,376,000 

General Public  1,754,851  175,485,100  1,754,851  175,485,100 

Project effected Local  1,827,970  182,797,000  1,827,970  182,797,000 

Employees of the Company  73,119  7,311,900  73,119  7,311,900 

Balance as at the end of the year  18,279,700 1,827,970,000  18,279,700 1,827,970,000 

21.3	 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares Equity shares

	 The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100/- per share. Each shareholder 
is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the 
approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the 
event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after 
distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.
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22	 Other Equity	

	

22.1	 Retained Earnings	

Particulars  As at  
Ashad 31, 2081 

 As at  
Ashad 31, 2080 

Balance up to Last Year  (434,456,948.95)  (109,020,849.76)

Profits for the Year  (448,017,758.57)  (325,436,099.19)

Other Comprehensive Income for the Year  -  - 

Revaluation Reserve  -  - 

Deferred Tax adjustment directly in Equity due to change in 
estimate of the life of asset  -  - 

Total Comprehensive Income  (882,474,707.52)  (434,456,948.95)
Less:    

Earlier Years' Tax  -  - 

Earlier Years' Gratuity  -  - 

Dividend Distribution  -  - 

Total  (882,474,707.52)  (434,456,948.95)
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23	 Revenue from Operations	

	 Amount in NPR

Particulars  For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2081 

 For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2080 

Electricity Sales to NEA  893,895,835.18  568,923,384.00 

Short Supply Charges  (49,966,611.06)  (9,493,163.16)

Total  843,929,224.12  559,430,220.84 

24	 Generation & Distribution Expenses:	

Amount in NPR

Particulars  For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2081 

 For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2080 

Salaries and other employee cost  9,805,422.79  8,879,800.44 

Operation and Maintenance Charges  60,193,512.00  6,357,408.00 

Power plant maintenance expenses  53,940,021.32  731,216.05 

Fuel expenses  423,747.15  1,792,943.93 

Electricity Expenses  1,432,780.03  147,775.00 

Security Expenses  4,982,401.65  3,114,280.00 

Royalty  16,869,820.26  14,782,353.38 

Social Commitment Expenses  3,781,908.00  434,670.00 

Consumable Expenses  4,217,835.32  177,750.00 

Freight Expenses  1,066,440.44  521,000.00 

Transmission Line Related expenses  432,000.00  1,950.00 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense  302,624,740.36  195,551,387.21 

Total  459,770,629.32  232,492,534.01 

25	 Other Income	

	 Amount in NPR

Particulars  For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2081 

 For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2080 

Other Income  886,130.66  - 

Total  886,130.66  
	

26	 Other Non Operating Expenses	

	 Amount in NPR

Particulars  For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2081 

 For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2080 

RCOD Late Fine Charge  -    40,367,143.72 

Sundry Debtors Written Off  -    200,000.93 

Total  -    40,567,144.65 
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27	 Administrative & Other Expenses	
	 Amount in NPR

Particulars  For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2081 

 For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2080 

Advertisement Expenses  180,535.00  33,697.00 
Audit Fee Expenses  565,000.00  565,000.00 
Communication and Internet Expenses  314,513.98  229,787.13 
IPO Expenses  -  20,000.00 
Bank charges  40,341.04  68,700.76 
Fine & Penalty  -  5,510.00 
Land Rent  -  91,700.00 
Legal and Professional Expenses  1,316,945.09  - 
Printing and Stationery Expenses  354,454.58  131,477.50 
Repair & Maintanance  1,029,041.26  1,653,756.13 
Insurance Premium Expenses(COD)  25,745,013.44  13,170,172.60 
Discount  4,081,733.22  1,013,659.02 
Office Rent  1,169,000.00  1,629,333.00 
Parking Charges  82,495.00  - 
Staff Welfare Expenses  1,233,094.73  255,742.00 
Staff Salary  6,914,482.64  3,382,071.00 
Misc Expenses  8,355.26  86,615.00 
Depreciation and Amortization Expense  2,202,381.58  2,176,701.00 
Donation  5,000.00  - 
Registration and Renewable Charges  2,681,919.59  - 
Travelling Expenses  269,529.60  - 
Vehicle Rent  150,240.00  - 
Total  48,344,076.01  24,513,922.14 

28	 Depreciation and Amortization Expense	
	 Amount in NPR

Particulars  For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2081 

 For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2080 

Depreciation and Amortization - Tangible Assets  2,202,381.58  2,176,701.00 
Depreciation and Amortization - Intangible Assets  302,624,740.36  195,551,387.21 
   304,827,121.94  197,728,088.21 
Less: Transferred to Cost of Sales  302,624,740.36  195,551,387.21 
Less: Transferred to Administrative & Other Expenses  2,202,381.58  2,176,701.00 
Less: Transferred to CWIP    
Total  -  - 

29	 Finance Costs	

	 Finance Cost comprises of interest on short term loan, interest on Bank Overdraft and allied charges. All these 
costs are carried at amortized cost using effective interest rate which is assumed to be bank interest rate.

	 Amount in NPR

Particulars  For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2081 

 For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2080 

Interest on Long term loan  745,805,623.74  497,096,976.35 
Interest on Short term loan  10,659,910.88  5,594,470.37 
Loan Processing Fees  6,493,427.34  - 
   762,958,961.96  502,691,446.72 
Less: Interest Capitalised    
Total  762,958,961.96  502,691,446.72 

Interest during the construction (IDC) has been fully capitalised to the project cost.
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30	 Income Tax	

	 Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss 
except to the extent that they relate to items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

A)	 Current Tax	

	 Current tax is the expected tax payable or recoverable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax 
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of 
previous years.

B)	 Deferred Tax	

	 Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences between 
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for 
taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected realization or settlement of 
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities using tax rates at the balance sheet date.

	 Amount in NPR

Particulars For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2081

For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2080

Current tax expense    

 Provision for income tax  -  - 

 Previous year's tax  -  - 

Total Current Tax Expense  -  - 
Deferred Tax    

Origination and reversal of temporary differences 21,759,446.06 84,601,272.51

Recognition of previously unrecognized deferred tax assets  -  

Total Deferred Tax Expense/ (Income)  21,759,446.06  84,601,272.51 
Total Tax Expense for the Year  21,759,446.06  84,601,272.51 
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30.1	 Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by Company’s tax rate for 2080-81 and 
2079-80: 

Amount in NPR

Particulars For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2081

For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2080

Profit before income tax  (426,258,312.51)  (240,834,826.68)

Effects on income tax of:    

Income not subject to income tax  -  - 

Expenses (deductible)/ Not deductible for tax purposes  (269,179,977.71)  (399,125,656.74)

Prior year under/(over) provision  -  - 

Net effect  (269,179,977.71)  (399,125,656.74)
Taxable Income  (695,438,290.22)  (639,960,483.42)
Income not subject to income tax    

Profit on sale of assets  -  - 

Foreign Exchange gain  -  - 

Dividend Income  -  - 

Total  -  - 
Expenses (deductible)/ Not deductible for tax purposes    

Difference in Depreciation as per Income tax & Books  (274,049,991.71)  (440,132,981.39)

(Allowed)/Disallowed Other Expenses  4,870,014.00  41,007,324.65 

Disallowed finance cost  -  - 

Disallowed Repairs and maintenance Expenses  -  - 

Total  (269,179,977.71)  (399,125,656.74)
Prior year under/(over) provision    

Prior Period Expenses  -  - 

Total  -  - 
Tax  -  - 

Tax on Taxable 
lncome

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2081 For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080
Taxable Income Tax Amount Taxable Income Tax Amount

Hydropower lncome  (695,438,290.22)  -  (639,960,483.42)  - 

Total lncome  (695,438,290.22)  -  (639,960,483.42)  - 
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31	 Related Party Disclosure							     
I)	 List of related parties where control exists and also other related parties with whom transactions have taken 

place and relationships:

S. No. Name of Related Parties Nature of Relationship
(a) Key Management Personnel (KMP):

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Shah Chairman
Mr. Subash Aryal CEO
Mrs. Ashmita Adhikari Company Secretary

(b) Board of Directors:
Mr. Sanjay Kumar Sah Chairman
Mr. Ritesh Pradhan Director
Mr. Bidur Puri Director
Mr. Rajendra Timilsena Director
Mr. Yogesh Daruka Director
Mr. Prakash Kafle Independent Director
Mr Sushant Pradhanang Public Director

(b) Other Related Parties:
Prabha Bhimsariya Goyanka Promoter
Bachhu Poudel Promoter
Bishnu Bahadur Khatri Promoter
Shahil Suresh Advani Promoter
Narendra Ulak Promoter
Binod Shrestha Promoter
Rima Nepal Promoter
Rajesh Koirala Promoter
Shiva Shree Hydropower Ltd. Promoter

II	 The following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business:

Name of Related Parties Relationship  2080-81  2079-80 
(a) Salary & Allwoances for

Key Managerial Personnel  2,824,109  1,227,920 
(b) Loans & Advances

Mr. Umesh Kasaju, Chairman Loans & Advances  -  28,938,861 
Mr. Sulav Agrawal, Director Loans & Advances  -  64,064,000 
Mr. Sushil Gupta, Director Loans & Advances  -  61,600,000 
Mr. Sandeep Kumar Sharada Loans & Advances  -  52,668,000 
Mr. Shakti Kumar Golyan, Director Loans & Advances  -  64,064,000 
Mrs. Prabha Bhimseriya (Goyanka), Promoter Loans & Advances  -  35,112,000 
Upper Balephi Hydropower Ltd. Common Promoter  4,566,971  4,566,971 

(c)	 Purchase of construction Materials/ Fixed assets
Jagdamba Steels Ltd. Common Group  529,752  2,211,662 
Jagdamba Auto Engineering Pvt. Ltd. Common Group  264,513  - 
Rddihi Siddhi Cement Ltd. Common Director  -  6,137,659 
Universal Trading Center Pvt. Ltd. Common Director  -  78,535 
Mizu Construction Pvt. Ltd. Common Director  4,110,000  9,914,106 
Litmus Industries Ltd. Common Director  -  113,125 
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III	 Outstanding Balances		

Name of Related Parties  As at  
Ashad 31, 2081 

 As at  
Ashad 31, 2080 

Payables
Jagdamba Steels Ltd.  3,266,752  13,946,655 

Rddihi Siddhi Cement Ltd.  -  6,137,659 

Shivam Cement Ltd.  11,994,581  23,577,687 

Lumbini Vidyut Industries  -  13,529 

Universal Trading Center Pvt. Ltd.  -  416,213 

Jagatra Devi Traders  -  130,929 

Litmus Industries ltd.  -  113,125 

Premier Steel Ltd.  -  2,981,042 

Mizu Construction Pvt. Ltd.  2,015,721  1,457,579 
	

	 Terms and Conditions of Transactions with related parties

	 Outstanding Balances at the year end are unsecured and settlement occurs in cash. There have been no 
guarantee provided or received for any related party receivables or payables. This assessment is undertaken 
each financial year through examining the financial position of the related party and the market in which the 
related party operates.
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32	 Declared and Proposed Dividends	

	 Dividends payable to the Company’s shareholders are charged to equity in the period in which they are 
declared. Proposed dividends are disclosed in notes separately until declared.

32.1	 Declared and Approved during the year	
Amount in NPR

Particulars Amount
Dividend on Ordinary Shares for the FY : 2078-79: Nil  - 
Dividend on Ordinary Shares for the FY : 2079-80: Nil  - 
Total Dividend Declared  - 

32.2	 Proposed for approval at the general meeting (not recognised as a liability as at balance sheet date)

Particulars As at  
Ashad 31, 2081

Dividend on Ordinary Shares for the FY : 2080-81: Nil  - 
Total Dividend Proposed  - 

33	 Leases	
33.1	 Company as lessee :	
	 Disclosures for operating leases other than leases covered in NFRS 16	

	 The Company has entered into cancellable operating leases for leasing of office space. The tenure of lease is 
generally one to two years.	

Particulars For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2081

For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2080

Lease expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss for 
the year  1,169,000.00  1,629,333.00 

33.2	 Company as lessor :	

	 The Company has not entered into any operating lease during the year. 
	 Future minimum lease receipts over non cancellable period of operating leases are as follows :

Particulars For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2081

For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2080

Lease income recognised in the statement of profit and loss for 
the year

 -  - 

The future minimum lease receivable over the next one year  -  - 
The future minimum lease receivable later than one year but not 
later than five years

 -  - 

34	 Earnings Per Share	
Amount in NPR

Particulars For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2081

For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2080

I. Net profit attributable to Shareholders for Basic earnings  (448,017,758.57)  (325,436,099.19)
II. Net profit attributable to Shareholders for diluted earnings  -  - 
III. Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares for basic EPS  18,279,700.00  18,279,700.00 
Effects of dilution:    
IV. Preference Shares outstanding for conversion  -  
V. Weighted average number of ordinary shares adjusted for the 
effect of dilution  18,279,700.00  18,279,700.00 

Basic earnings per ordinary share  (24.51)  (17.80)
Diluted earnings per ordinary share  (24.51)  (17.80)
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35	 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments	

	 Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence 
of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events 
not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is 
either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate 
of the amount cannot be made.

	 The Company records a liability for any claims where a potential loss is probable and capable of being 
estimated and discloses such matters in its financial statements, if material. For potential losses that are 
considered possible, but not probable, the Company provides disclosure in the financial statements but does 
not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss becomes probable.

	 The Company believes that none of the contingencies described below would have a material adverse effect 
on the Company's financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. lt is not practicable for the Company 
to estimate the timings of the cash outflows, if any, pending resolution of the respective proceedings. The 
Company does not expect any reimbursements in respect of the same.

	 All the contingent liabilities and the commitments given by the Company are disclosed below:

Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  
Ashad 31, 2081

As at  
Ashad 31, 2080

(a) Contingent Liabilities    

(i) Bank Guarantees towards:  

EXIM Code  300,000.00  300,000.00 

(b) Capital Commitments  

36	 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)	

	 In accordance to the requirement of section 54 of the The Industrial Enterprise Act, 2076 and Rule 34 of The 
Industrial Enterprise Rules, 2078, the company is required to comply with the provisions of Corporate Social 
Responsibility (CSR). The amount required to be contributed and spend under CSR is as under:-

Particulars For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2081

For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2080

Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the 
year

 -  - 

Less: Amount spent by the company during the year  -  - 

Short/(Excess)  -  - 
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37	 Financial risk management objectives and policies	

	 The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise trade and other payables. The main purpose of these 
financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets comprise 
trade and other receivables, investment in fixed deposits and cash and short-term deposits that arrive directly 
from its operations. 

	 The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management 
oversees the management of these risks.

	 The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks which are summarized 
below.

37.1	 Market risk

	 Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because 
of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise four types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk, 
commodity price risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk.

37.1.1	Foreign currency risk

	 Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will 
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in 
foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities (when revenue or expense is 
denominated in a different currency from the Company’s functional currency). 

37.1.2	Commodity price risk

	 The Company is affected by the volatility of certain commodities. It's project construction activities 
require the ongoing purchase of materials and therefore require a continuous supply of the same.  
The Company manages this risk by purchasing materials and supplies from the supplier identified by the 
group and the Company has long term relation with the supplier.

37.2	 Credit risk

	 Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer 
contract, leading to a financial loss. Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counter-party failure 
to repay or service debt according to the contractual terms or obligations. Credit risk encompasses both the 
direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of credit worthiness as well as concentration risks.

37.2.1	Trade receivables

	 Customer credit risk is managed by the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to 
customer credit risk management. Credit quality of the customer is assessed and individual credit limits are 
defined in accordance with this assessment.

37.2.2	Cash deposits

	 Credit risk From balances with banks and financial institutions are managed by maintaining the balances with 
highly reputed Commercial banks only.

37.3	 Liquidity risk

	 Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial 
liabilities. A material and sustained shortfall in the cash flow could undermine the Company's credit rating, 
impair investor confidence and also restrict the Company's ability to raise funds.

	 The Company maintains a cautious funding strategy to mitigate the liquidity risk. The Company's Finance 
Department regularly monitors the liquidity position to ensure it has sufficient liquidity on going basis to meet 
the operational needs.The Company monitors its risk to a shortage of funds on regular basis through cash 
forecast.

	 The Company maintains a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank 
overdrafts and bank loans. Access to sources of funding is sufficient.
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